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From:{ David Allen J\

Sent: 7 Wednesday, 23 March 2011 9:09 a.m. /7 \\/

To: Tim Knox; Chris Carson; Maithew Stone; Rachelle Linwo ,}R;ki Melvillg; F
Butcher; Colin Holden; Andrew Harrison (/

Subject: China: Panda bid

EFYI regardin "t MEAT

cfiice advis fe ago tha

while - given the much more importan

David




£

~~understanding.
I
‘Pam
----- Original Message-----

~vom: NEEDHAM, Rebecca (NAD)
(L,nt: Wednesday, 16 March 2011 5:50 a.m.
To: DUNN, Pam (BEI); PIERARD, Alexandra I\}\N/O

_NEEDHAM, Rebecca (NAD)

From: {_, DUNN, Parn (BEI) \/\

Sent: Wednesday, 16 March 2011 4:02 p.m.
To: NEEDHAM, Rebecca (NAD); PIERARD, Alexandra (BE!)

/]
Ce: MORTON, Grahame (NAD); ELDER, Chris (NAD); WORK{EXé/éng BEI)
Subject:  RE: PANDAS ) 4 >

[IN CONFIDENCE] g ?

Thanks RN.
rested, jus the time
Wenchuan t ake (the
ay @ quite-

We can let the panda folk here know that we remain i
being. Given that the Centre was badly affected by,
pandas survived a lot better than many of their ke

Cc: MORTON, Grahame (NAD); ELDER, Chris

Subject: FW: PANDAS \§
[IN CONFIDENCE] @

Hi Panda Team

Pls see message below from Mg vers VI :é;that the PM has understandably

decided to put the panda pro hold £¢ while, given more important public
funding priorities at pres

We'd be grateful for you d%g/c; se~on whether there is any need to formally
convey this to the Chin (taki to comnsideration also Maarten's comment that
the file might get dusts gain/3 ha future) .

From: Maarten

g/ ‘ﬁ%ilto:Maarten.Wevers@dpmc.govt.nz]
Sent: Tuesday; :

sag
Ver's
? : 25 .m.
To: Jo Gascoignew Tonty Lynchj HAM, Rebecca (NAD)

Cc: Lesgley JHamilt
Subject: F ‘ V§7
Just to/ Ye oy know<€E? Nfpllowing a short conversation with the PM just now, the

Thanks
Rebecca

panda cbéﬁil%/bE‘puﬁ\m abeyance for a while - much more important priorities for
the se gt/ themoment.

Jo uld™ cali\r aréngifield do you think, or will you?

Th, mﬁ?ﬁ or /all U\\Eh;é to get things to this point. I suspect the file might get
dusted{off agaiid € future.

Maarte éﬁ:é::>

Please céggggéé the environment before printing this e-mail.

The ififormation contained in this email message is for the attention of the intended
recipient v and is not necessarily the official view or communication of the
e f the Prime Minister and Cabinet. If you are not the intended recipient

1
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From: PIERARD, Alexandra (BEI)
Sent: Friday, 26 March 2010 8:44
To: MORTON, Grahame (ASIA)

Cc: NEEDHAM, Rebecca (ASIA); WARD, Geo (AS Ad;? omy/ Lynch; DUNN, Pam (BEI) ;
ATNSWORTH, Steve (BEI); WORKEE 1 (BEI); Nicola (BEI)

Subject: China: Pandas .
[SEEMAIL] [RESTRICTED]

Hi Grahame
Some thoughts on the égé%%;%}oposit ba) W .

Cheers % \
Panda Diplom%c

Approximately\é\ anda liqgff\ the wild while 120 are in Chinese breeding
facilities and 2QQS/ Pandas Séggina‘s unofficial national mascot and are imbued with

great sym ism. ina g1 “eral pairs of pandas in the late 1900s, but since the
'80s Chipa eén loégfﬁy da pairs at a cost of approximately USD1l million per
yvear fo ars w the’ 4stensible aim of promoting and aiding its panda breeding
progr iﬁ?Zﬁi eemen é\§igned to this effect, which also ensure any cubs are the
prope £ e PR%:]Pa dadiplomacy has recently gained a more pragmatic side, but
Chii

ar ough
nimal diplomacy are few. Reportedly the government of the
FEt year gifted two Aldabra giant tortoises to shanghai Expo (now
resid i hézi DNzoo) in appreciation for China's assistance with the country's
s

Expo-relat 43{

1/£&ng" T pand¥s is still widely viewed as a goodwill gesture and pandas
ftey.
a
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The pandas wers guarantined in China and zustralia: Q/gwj\\ﬁ
- D — \
ind vaccinateq roY raplesS. AUSTYalilan KEeepers visi;é@’ﬁﬁigi to 1éa5£
from the Chimdse keepers and then Chinese handlers/keepsers cravad1%d wi@h theiﬁéndég(
and stayed on to facilitate thair tgsettling in". The Chinese sg}pu_ztgé/that ﬁ@é::ii/
timing of the arrival ceincide with the Adelaide climate besing Ego st to thiiiwbg

natural habitat. Adelaids

plants and refrigerated r
Lu

pampoo food supply.

controlled snvironments.

/ng_bam 90
ocks to simulate their habitat in gfisga \3:7
of

200 also built an AUS8 million encraéng;{?cludf
strzlia maintain a sufficiently large

I wable suppl

\VA

. i/\ﬁé; \\\ v
pPandas apparently do mot suffer £7°0m mamy—exotic diseases

)

and there are established procedures for importing zqﬁ”a?imals, whi%h<§§§§—iived in
4
//_\
//—\

Importing Giant Pandas into New Ze
Requirements for importing animals
from and if there is an existing impor
The risks of

Biosecurity Act).
and managed.

Until some initial research i
these risks are and how they

T (B Under New Zealand %;g
giving the Director GeRgra
health standards to _ensurg tHat New

- ooy
v ofl pplleﬁ,toggii
ar?%%zggaon s€$;3>

Agfreement truly ar
(ﬁ‘nt life or health\
&

_»igned to remgye any (Oppo

science in our &PS

MAFBNZ will be(zz/e)lt?
"health standard\ipx/@ jo!
health standard alxgady
countries #g™well
circumstarices 4
There is
of any

Y

edgpres) .
advig
ortation\gf giant pandas f

la
- ks
could“g e possible.
e

brig%tioé5mn

1 rcelescad

/\ :
e, NZ deperdd wn~the type of animal, where it's

alth/ gtindax /(required under the
rting any fiewamimdl would need to be identified

éggzﬁt.ken, Le-wilbbe difficult to determine what

ik\\J)fvercomé;;j>

t3on, Parliament took the deliberate step of
e Minister the authority to issue import

'd SPS measures in the words of the SPS
extent necessary to protect human, animal or
principles." This legislation is deliberately
incorporation of political interpretation of

-

¢ 9C2NUPLD

A
security
ther

h

a
nt.
rtunity\f;?'

butrour searches suggest there is currently no import
rom China. There is a MAF import
(a different species) from all

or red pandas
so under under certain

200 animals like tarantulas,

the HSNO Act to prevent the importation into New Zealand

A

ewnggﬁnism 7a£\h\:inot been approved by the Environmental Risk Management
Authority (ERMA) s (ERM?:WEZl also need to be consulted.

s 9ID0)
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NF" “HAM, Rebacca (NAD) /L
.’[ N “
~ & &\;\\/
From: DUNN, Pam (BEI) YN ray N
4 AN e P
Sent:  Wednesday, 16 February 2011 8:50 p.m. _ NS L 53
i ] ) o N \..—/’ 7/ ‘\\ \\// /
To: NEEDHAM, Rebecca (NAD); PIERARD, Alexandra (BEI) O / T
Ce: CLARK, Tony (NAD); EVANS, David (BEI) Q//\\/ <§
Subject: RE: Shouning social forestry project/panda folk ,/'7 \ \\ /

NS Vs C‘@L $

[IN CONFIDENCE] N
Tks RN. _ And I'm sy e—§ & am! ambassado J\'B—\iove to revisit the
place next ime he goes to Fujian. (J 7 M\

' /] P \\;
Maybe we should try and find some ODA cooperation prcqectqg T e western p % vith a frees angle p—
instead.

From: NEEDHAM, Rebecca (NAD) f
Sent: Wednesday, 16 February 2011 7:20 a.gi

To: DUNN, Pam (BEI); PIERARD, Alexandra (B

Cer CLARK, Tony (NAD); EVANS, David (B
Subject: RE: Shouning social forestry pmJechp and folk ,
[IN CONFIDENCE] .
» < 92D

Hi Pam/Alex

Yes the Shouning Social For P oe/o?was Q 2mg I was involved in the early stages.

On SFA's desire to rezstart foﬂégl’/coo erahm—mo ‘e generally, MAF has indicated (pls see attached email
exchange) that “ they are are prepared to do their bit -
| @ % SN

"The FIDA TAG ee’%grre%/ealemothmg of interest from industry to raise with SFA - representatives on TAG
are forest owne od Processars ; /?,;ﬁd SFA has no responsibility for the trade and economic

:csues of mtere forest prod\c;fexports

(&= \7 ‘

7 N /\\\\ \ .
<J{// N o SLCLD

Regards TN,
t"/ N / / »

~ ‘/<
Rebecca /7 N
s

~ N
~
rrom';ﬁ\UNN,‘f,am (BEI)
Sent' Tuesday, 15 February 2011 11:06 p.m.
To: \NwM Rebecca (NAD); PIERARD, Alexandra (BEI)

26/04/2011



" Ca: Cl-ARK, Tony (NAD); EVANS, David (BEI)
Subjéwf: SFA: Shouning social forestry project/panda folk /\/ .

[IN CONFIDENCE]

Hi RN - that reminds me. We also owe the SFA a response on possible coope \WZW, whi
raised during our panda meeting. They recalled the succesful ODA Shouning sogial fegestry projeetin
Fujian (late 1990s) and would love to do something similar again. They Werég\a%/f@en that w i

place to see for ourselves.
[ couldn't find any references to it
was it one of your projects when you were second sec?

TN
Fujian is of course no longer one of our ODA provinces but perhaps we could look
at other possibilities for cooperation on the agritech side. g ;

@)

Cheers %

"~ Pam , ©< >
s N4 (v\\/\

From: NEEDHAM, Rebecca (NAD)

Sent: Monday, 14 February 2011 3:26 a.m.

To: DUNN, Pam (BEI); PIERARD, Alexandra {@\5?\

Subject: RE: Embassy rebuffs panda 'exmita@p

[IN CONFIDENCE] @

Hi Pam and ALex Q
Thanks for this. By way of bri?/)p terwe are still'att
process, with expressions of @ng be -

Once we have a nominat o/can yo what the next stage of the process would be at the China
end? ’ ’ fon 72 TY e
| @ % sI@D W

" Thanks
Rebecca

From: PIa)m ?
Sent: friday; ebruary 20119210 p.m. .
To: PIERARD exand%@%«% EDHAM, Rebecca (NAD)

j ibassy b CBAaQ/a exploitation' rap
QVS,SSIFIED\

Emb

(fy ebuffs panda 'exploitation’ rap

Tce: Global Times

71 February 10 2011]

{Q@omments
By Yang Eoyu

26/04/2011



Page 1 of 2

KFF HAR, Rebscca (NAD)

From: PIERARD, Alexandra (BEI
Sent: NMonday, 14 February 2011 8:48 p.m.
To: NEEDHAM, Rebacca (NAD)
- Ce: DUNN, Pam (BEI); KENNINGTON, Neil (BEl):
Subject: Embassy rebuffs panda ‘exploitation’ rap

YN

'

r‘{ \
/ / ’\

Hi Rebecca gﬂ’ / ’
|
‘ i i nit throf U@ reflect BE! action

/ £
We've updated and attached our Panda Planning Doc since yg first s k!
g up ur Pai nning Doc g) 3 m

completed/to complete. / \
—_You'll see our last action on this was on 17 August /7’\\ ¥ estala’l\/,us’\mg ntact and seeking
( advice from CWCA and SFA ’ y

‘l e néx} step was to confirm a recipient NZ zoo.

Attachments: Panda BE| Action Plan July 2010 -_v1.DOC; Pandas Cable‘\‘%z Auglst 29«‘IOV\1D®§

\

,_

P

/7
- Once recipient zoo is confirmed we will formally notlg Cﬁ/ nd F&\Rseak their advice on a contact
point at the Wulong panda reserve. g
Xe

- During our meeting with these departments on st C\/V\/:&\\a\ra ‘that the NZ zoo, once confirmed,
would need to maintain contact directly wit CA d a.LoQr gical Association so we'll also seek

contact points for these organisations so 200 aires bhsh ﬁaCt irsttly.

- Once these contact points are estabii e zoo will neec\\sjubmlt a formal request (we were advised
there is no template for this; as suc

- CWCA encouraged Embassy ﬁrm . @ n advance visit to the Wolong Giant Panda

L ‘Alex
From: NEEDh/<' bcca (NAB\»I A

Sent: Monday, 14Fe /ﬁary 20113 3984
Tor DUN m (BFD); PIERmex Hdra (BEI)
Sub;e Embassy rebu?’s pagda explmtatnon rap

[IN C@@/E g

Q\ALGX (— ﬂ}/\; (2 )
S~ X

( /\\ \// Y 7 ) j (, >

Tha s*;or thlS/ /B Wa /of brief update, we are still at the pre -RFP (request for proposals) stage of the

proccss wit ’expressxons of interest having been received from Wgtn Zoo and Cheh Arana Park.

~ 60

Ny
// /‘v "\/
Once °\a nominated 200, can you re ind me what the naxt siage of the process would be at the China
m-\ i you remind me ge p

end H&o dorde know how far down the queus for pandas we are likely to be? | recall that Singapore and
Canada are both ahead of us. Are you aware of any others?

‘ \
\\ //

Ry

26/04/2011
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Page 2 of 2

Thanks
Ret{ la

From: DUNN, Pam (BEI) 6/7

Sent: Friday, 11 February 2011 9:10 p.m. ’ </

To: PIERARD, Alexandra (BEI); NEEDHAM, Rebecca (NAD) : \/
Subject: Embassy rebuffs panda 'exploitation’ rap

[UNCLASSIFIED] ; &

Embassy rebuffs panda 'exploitatio @
Source: Global Times
[08:11 February 10 2011}
Comments

By Yang Ruoyu

The Chinese Embassy in the United Kingdom dismissed

pandas to the Edinburgh Zoo was animal abuse.

lacked factual basis and objectivity.

tire-Criftel

A spokesperson of the Chinese Embassy in the URs

An official with the embassy told the Global Tim%t at ndinﬂ/{@-/\}),pm‘ as, Tiantian and Yangguang, is a meaningful

gesture to both China and the UK.
{ after 17 years, and China believes that it could pave

rotection and research cooperation agreement in London last

The official said it is the first time

1t
the way for lasting friendship be fos.

¢ording to the plan, China will send the two pandas to the

Edinburgh Zoo in Scotland latey/this/year.

Will Travers, CEQt tm Founmed the plan "foothardy" and "little more than animal exploitation,” UK-

based Deadlin ze 1Sreported January 23.

Travers SZ;A
3010 10Q
n

<

Gar

1
'

spolesperson said China is committed to the protection of giant pandas, and the conservation cooperation
beg

with the %zv\ gonducive to the protection of the rare species.

26/04/2011



: F\EEDHAF\R Rehecca (NAD)

R /"/
From: Maarten Wevers [Maarten.Wevers@dpme.govt. nz] / \\ﬁ,*
Sent: ‘ Friday, 28 January 2011 11:55 am. N
To: Craig Doherty; Jo Gascoigne; Tony Lynch; NEEDHAM, R:‘bacpa(f\AD) P ~
Ce: Julian Grey : \ J / [ A
Subject: PANDAS ; L\ )
° . ya \“ \ ;g
\\\/ N

I've just spoken to Lynn anderson, CEO of Orana Wildlife Tlh t.

/
The short answer is that she indicated that, unless the Clown ere tLL;::E\Qll costs
associated with the Panda project, Orana would not be le to contemglaee—undeltaklng

it. I responded that that option was not on the tab%?3 )I then Z;Le\‘\é to confirm
that, in those circumstances, Orana would not be ak QVFO contlpu Awith, s "interest”

in hosting the pandas. She agreed.

N

During the conversatlon, which was open and cordégz/ L ﬂn con \sd_b‘at although she

had spoken to Mayor Parkexr about the project, €ﬁé§ 11 had Q considered it
formally, and because of the earthquake, CCC gy?mak ribution. Lynn
i

d(’ .not give any indication that there had ee”\i§y scusé?bnsxxlth the Orana Board,

o\ .ther possible funders. f\\\\\:7
\ \‘V s%zjtbq)

;e in a position to progress a

morning (who had been in touch qulte
her more Iormally in a couple of

little.

Jo. When we hear finally fromcgégfgénd, ??/Eﬁbu

T also spoke to Karen Fifi
- independently) and said
weeks.

' K

//

Prease con51di;/?§€7 Ggronment befoid printing this e- mail.

The informatio ont ned 1n \}s ?mall message is for the attention of the intended
recipient only a not neceg;iflly the official view or communication of the
Department oI the rlme‘ﬁﬁﬁnﬁnui\ and Cabinet. If you are not the intended recipient

you have ecemye /thl/ message in error, please destroy the email and notify the

scnder<imm dé/ﬁ;ly \\ \)

you mus%/%§ dksalose, CQP = distribute this message or the information in it. If

e
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<9I /
: v

" To: 'Maarten Wevers';

Subject: RE: PANDAS : /\/

To: "Maarten Wever/y‘

Yy f)
cC: : /
Date: 17/03/2011 1:32 p.m. \

@

NZ Embassy in Beijing will let the panda folk in China know that
time being. Given that the Sichuan Centre was badly affecte Q@
pandas apparently survived a lot better than many of their keepers,

understanding.

——Qriginal Message---- ’

From. )

Sent; Thursday, 17 March 2011128 pm. . -

Ce:: . )

Subject: RE: PANDAS

Thanks Maarten. @/

Seniar Policy Analyst . k

Policy, Regulatory and Ethnic Affairs Bransh_Thé Deps ofliternal Affairs Te Tari Taiwhenua
Direct Dial: . i . ,

-—-Original Message——-

From: Maarten Wevers ;
Sent: Thursday, 17 March
Ta:

Ce: . v

Subject: RE: PANDA;

For the record, | have jus{'sy Izen to ifield, CEQ of Wellington Zoo, to let her know that, in

light of recent eveants an Tiscal pres ey have produced, the PM's project to investigate the -
possible acquis%a for eﬁeg/
Karen understoo O%p ctely.

nd zoo has had to be put on hoeld.
| said that ig’Was hspéd that in perhaps

had beerpit/it* fiZh 1k thin the end be wasted.
Maarten \w O\/

N/ 16/03/2011
. .>>>%

you kn@d/u ourse whether we see any need to unwind things with the Chinese side.

>—-Origi a% qe-—--

~ &2 o $9C1) (=)
Sent: day, 16 March 2011 9:38 a.m. :

To: S 'Maarten Wevers"

cofs
SObieét/RE: PANDAS

ear or two, the project might be resuscitated.
. and thanked her for the effort that

Wil




J,". '~
™
N ~ \\\

'y e ~
// /7 ) Ve ? ~ {_,/ /J,,—J A
(N / > [ )
Hi Panda Team - nice working with you all {oo. Fully undersiand and had bceﬁ\exp@émg fhis  \ O/,
decision. | am sure there will be a time for the pandas - just not right now. S 7 ; g
\/ Y <\v\/\/
Rebecca ) \ X7,
AN AN
----- AN ol Y
From: -g e s 9(HaD RN (\: ’
Sent: Wednesday, 16 March 2011 9:06 a.m. . e %
To: 'Maarten Wevers; ' Y 8
Ce: /) L———; /f\\\;
Subject: RE: PANDAS ’ J— / / w

{
Hi Maarten /< \ ' E/_/

Spooky, but | was thinking about the need to make a iHo\ re on myf v v\é to wark this morning.

I think a call from you might be best. lts going to be.a dBappointment ) Ahe d receiving the news
with the appropriate gravity is | think would be morg Sepsitiy

However, am happy fo dag i if you cannot. & 7

£
its besn very nice working with you (and ’_T\;r‘i“d ; \
Regards x

SI(IOLA)

Senior Policy Analyst Q{
Policy, Regulatory and Ethnic Aﬁ/m;BEanch The D ehtof Internal Affairs Te Tari Talwhenua

Direct Diat: ‘{?3 Svbnz
-——riginal Message-—-- @/

From: Maarten Wevers |
Sent: Tuesday, 15 March 201145;25/p.m. <,
To: '~ \/

Ce:s (//\

Subject: PANDAS

U

\5_

Just to let you k/o\é:fyﬂowm q Sho nconversatnon with the PM just now, the panda project will

be put in abe ance Yor/ while - much m\k«i 1mportant priorities for the public purse at the moment.
should cal Ka{en Fifield do you thirik{ or will you?

Thanks fqr I o He}p fo get things to this point. | suspect the file might get dusted off again in the

future.

Maarten

o,



Fas
NF~DHAM, Rebscca (NAD) RO
. !\//\\E\\\
From: NEEDHAM, Rebecca (NAD) 7 P, N
Sent:  Wednesday, 19 January 2011 12:34 p.m. {\’\\\// 77 [{ {‘\
"y \ ) ]
Tor DUNN, Pam (BEl); PIERARD, Alexandra (BEI) -1\\\?\’/ O
Ce: MORTON, Grahame (NAD) / //\, i\\\
/\;
Subject: RE: Pandas: Edinburgh Zoo _/,7\\\\ v/
e b AN <
. VAR 7 )Y
///, - 4 AV
[SEEMAIL] [SENSTTIVE] AN x
Thanks Pam = .7 . 7N ’
anks Par gq-(’2>(,$>(.3 //O ) — //‘\\x;
We are back into action on pandas at the Welli)ngxto e‘ng, with a E\I)F{MC meeting planned )
for someume next week., Wgtn and Chch zoos have ind}ca"t;oi/hapest in[bggag\k;f/u’ding in the formal £
ue18 Feb. The RFP is -

Request for Proposal (RFP) process, which starts on 24 éfgnf'w/ii’ljf respg i
being managed by Craig Doherty in Internal Affairs wr}}and;e/rétandﬁS\c%ﬂs\l}s‘erab!e experience in

—+*his area. SN {/\
C | L)
Also see article below. It's clear from this, and frofmQur discussions ith-Chris West, that the Zoo is
{% e proj;\c?\?agfi

in this position because central government su p%' or\;ﬁ 3 led at the last minute by

the incoming government. This is somethin ~we-have aiready/d n?‘.“l igd as a risk and needs to be
avoided in our panda bid.

- NANS
Pandas will leave:Adel id&Zoo in debt for
a decade NG a

By Clare Peddie :’ / @
From: The Advertiser ‘
December 27, 2010 1: AAM .

18 comments. % : ,
Funi (pictured) and Wang Vang Aave bioug RTfounsts to Adelaide Zoo - and a decade of debt. Picture: The

_ Advertiser Source: T@?’J
. e Z00O forc7zf -/g&r{e> to pay panda b!
e Ammalip \p{/r.JbL/s}ef‘almos{i@EOOm }%state
e Federal {Q\m;f/se f $5m e eT\[e/ce fved

ADELAID%ZO@Q a giar{(;‘s@mébt it will be paying off for a decade, the non-profit conservation -
charity’a

o @ & ©

|

VAN

/ ,
On the firgt aﬁ?vers}a’r@%e.bandas‘ Adelaide debut, Zoos SA chief executive Dr Chris West said the zoo

[Ny v

WES "K{O \f@ ing on'\ ‘sea df panda dollars" and borrowed $6.7 million to turn the dream into reality, reported
Y,Age}aiueNew. E\\Jj
" ‘a\é"re a ch/ari/}i/,\Brmg‘rrgg very significant tourism revenue into South Australia but we are not loaded

20 » ‘

" o N
i alya (e
ourselVes, elsaiey

"We argy teiohethwagainst a balanced busingss plan - and will be repaying the bank for a while. The time-
frame for paying off the panda debt depends on several factors including visitation, other revenue and panda
babies,hgt\a"c‘{he current rate it looks like it will be closer to 10 years than fo five.”

!/f\\\\\ ‘
Giéﬁ@as Wang Wang and Funi are on loan from the Chinese Government for 10 years.

7

\\\\-/

26/04/2011



Page 2 of 4

The Federal Government is paying $1 million each vear to the Chinese Government for the international
breéi g program that aims to save the critically endangered species.

,,,,, /
A further $5 million promised in the lead-up to the 2007 Federal Election by then F /r,>| Affairs Minister
Alexander Downer, never arrived because Labor won. (

- O

The State Government invested $18.9 million in the new entrance and fence, in‘oﬁLu f conference .
but the zoo was left to find the $8 million for the panda exhibit from sponso% gnd a b@
r of vi

The pandas have been a major drawcard for the zoo, pushing up the n(/% ffors by 70 per\@nt from

-349,000 visitors a year to 595,000 in the first panda year.

Zoo membership has grown 25per cent to 32,500. More than 30 garsent of visitors ca
overseas, most commonly from Victoria, NSW, Queensland, W@ ralia ang-f
Dr West said that's 180,000 people a year, bringing an esti ?\ed 92-million da 2 state.

Tourism Minister John Rau agreed pandas were driving a eal{%@ in visjforsNom outside SA who have
been spending money in our state".

“With only a handful of international zoos currently eXkibiting

Australia and provide benefits for hotels, shops, rééééa S



A

WELLINGTON

3,
"

January 6%, 2011

Maarten \IVeévers
Chief Executive
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
Executive Wing
— Parliament Buildings
WELLINGTON 6011

Dear Maarten, | Q A \
( Thank you for your letter of November 19%, 20 % the a qui\sgi Giant pandas for New

Zealand.

[ am writing fo inform you that Wellington
project. We have supported the Prime Min
media as we feel that the acquisition 6T 3i
Wellington is the place they should be.

w\ﬂ;? very en\b sidered further for this
5

proj e tt has been discussed in the

O » enefit fo New Zealand and that

in support of our request to ho tpanda 0 '%o supply the following information for you
to consider. Q .
All the major capital city oi

ew

ast three decades (e.g. London, Paris, Berlin,
Washington DC and
agreement) We!lmgtﬂ(d? elkp gifione
they will play a large y lomat;

da will

5 rela‘ﬂansth with China (especially the free frade
e other capital cifies in hosting Giant pandas as
tween the two countries.

world” and fourth best city to visitin 2011, we believe that
ith this reputation. Her Worship Celia Wade-Brown was a

|
- hosiing the worl st iconic anima Lv
[ ) long term peh e Wellington Zoo Trust Board until her election as Mayor of Wellington in

October 2040 {ﬁd/ﬁ have appr | to inform you of our intention to be considered further for this

project. \/

W eved housmg%da is consistent with Wellington Zoo's overall strategy and goals of
pos ) st httlef‘xm world’. As the capital city zoo we see our long term objective as being a

4\3}4&\; n toaa conservaﬁon and community engagement for New Zealand.
28W0N 2 number of prestigious awards over the last two years for sustainability and
nm

As Lonely Planét'ss litlle ¢z

gion Zoo
0 d~bu»3mﬂss leadership and our new capital projects have also won architectural and
\c t the highest level. We were Sustainable Business of the Year in 2009 and we

aWard
won Lh’/h 5;{ ral Encore Business Environmental Leadership award in 2010. The Nest Te Kéhanga
won xhibit at the Regional Zoo Industry Awerds in 2010 — the first time a New Zealand zoo
2 IS\V\ rard. Wellington Zoo prides itself on delivering consistent quality experiences and with
dev healthy and resilient partnerships.

Welimm’ton o Trust WELLINGTON
200 Danle\u\s eet e’mown Wellington, New Zealand Ay 7

- Ph 84-4-3803755,F ax 64-4-803 0777 / &6

i g Y P

Website www.weliingtonzoo.com, Emall wellinglon zoodwallingionzes com




Waliington Zoo has alrsady had discussions and exchanged information with ciher z00s who house \f y

Giant panda, particularly Adelaide Zoo, which is an excellent comparative study me*ms of size nd»”

: visitation levels. Our Board Chair, CFO and General Manger Operafions have ¢ 4\sned Adalaw 700 to

see their Giant panda exhibit and Weliington Zoo paid for Dr Chris West, Ck@*ez S‘DOULF l\usxraaa
to visit Weliington o discuss Adelaide Zoo's Giant panda experience with us and [osal #hd cepta
government officials. Dr Chris West and | are members of the regional 70 mdbs\BOGrd and ‘\\ ~
- Wellington Zoo's Collections Coordinator sits on the regional 200 Spegies Management Comml‘reef

Our Group Manager Commercial Development is the Regional Convensr o&e 790 lﬂd{é{(\/ian\ mg
Specxahst Advisory Group and our Group Manager Visitor E cxpnnence com feigd a stud USA
z00s in 2010 - notably Washington and San Diego, two Giant panda hest zoos.

/
We have also had discussions with project management firn, ﬁ e!HﬁAuslra( A who.are Willing to
share the feasibility study they produced for Adelaide Zog A Do of ourTrKs@o/rd djis Director
in Corporate Finance for Deloitte and she is willing to woﬂ&/arb y}oartnerw\a isafions of this project
on the feasibility studies. \, >N

s We are five years through a fen year capital rede@ rogramméo}he Zoo which includes a
(,, redeveloped Asian precinct We believe this arga coul{aa& y be Ni g "r0~house Giant pandas in
context. As a species Giant panda compiemf-‘ntA mmals in ou antmg A tollection which includes

Malayan sun bears, Nepalese red pandas snan.otters/ nd Sufra %rs Wellington Zoo has
already designated an area of the Zoo whi g deve e\d Er Ant panda exhibit. The Asian

precinct in Wellington Zoo is located n;xt to Zea cm which would be an ideal link for

this project. We have long term reiatlonkbwith w e\\zoo exhibit designers and local
project and construction firms who woul g mofe th —te—assnst us with this project. We have

also had ongoing success with fundraising and comrﬁ onshlps which would also be key
cormponents for this project, s\ :

We!iingtbn has a suxta sm tes r/ Gia {ﬁg@ stmilar fo their nafive mountains of Sichuan
Province. Wellington hasm: /eé‘rher th iaﬂt/pandas would not have to be restricted to air-

conditioned rooms duing e\jz{er as éwi in some other zoos.

Wellington also has(a swtab e t:hmat&iczmm barmboo, especially two of the giant panda’s

favourites (Bam sa olo‘hamr and Prydh aehys( spp.). The NZ Bamboo Society is located in Wellington
y\er

and Weﬂmgto §youldy xplorn g with the Society. We have had advice from them beiore
(\ regardmg 0 redx pda diet. We als e‘h ve that growing bamboo to assist the Zoo is an excellent
way o 1n)lolvezt e ) mumty similar to commum‘y eucalyptus growing for feeding koala in zoos in

Austraiid, \/a’ﬁave apﬁm\@ERMA fo import bamboo should that be required in special

csrcumstan

/g/eﬁ%fonft; has the&ﬁedge to manage Glant pandas. Professor Alan Dixsen, formerly the
/A@Cfor\/c‘jﬁlonser{\tiok search at San Diego Zoo, is a world-expert on Giant panda breeding and
it n/ty/sﬁs on.the Wellihg {n Zoo Trust Board as well as being a Professor at Victoria University. He

s as st mucant conneefans to academics in China, especially Beijing. Mauritz Basson, the General
/ C Maﬁager O/perairoa/oﬁj/WellmgLon Zoo, was praviously a curator at Johannesburg Zoo where he

L WOk ed with SevEralbear spacies, including polar bears, grizzly bears, sun bears and Asiatic black

. bﬁars / /nﬁ\, ‘

LS/
“
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of our expertise in bear husbandry. Wellington Zoo is the only zoo in New Lealay

~Nellington Zoo is one of a handful of zoos that have successfully bred and reared n bears, evidence

§ L.rrnnuy holds™7

bears of any kind so we have the husbandry expertise necessary to host such

Cambodia.

apinals as
Giant panda. Wellington Zoo alsc has a conservation relationship with Free hmﬁa@?\/s(a inregarg
sun bears and we have provided husbandry and education advice to that orgarsatieq i Vielnarm-a

The Nest Te Kohanga, our new, award winning, state of the art ani al/Zsp ial, is the perfect placedor

care of Giant panda. Veterinary excellence i

is one of the condmons requirethhy the Chine

government for panda host zoos. The Nest Te K&hanga has featured on televrsron W ndis
staffed by quahrred vets and vet nurses.  Wellington Zoo also ‘ihz:%yea. fers

programme in Wildiife and Zoo Medicine for qualified vets in a

only one of its kind in New Zealand.

Currently all zoos that have pandas on loan from China
science; a Giant panda research team would ¢o
difference for Wellington Zoo. China currenty 08

juveniles) and this results in two-way informaﬁon;_egch
loans began at San Diego Zoo in 1998, corsgruatien-a
(Chinese and loan countries) have unloc ud

host Giant panda. Positively
ofthe Zoo in the communi%
COUrse, our own member

that we will be gurded b g go
Government and ke y i

in conciusion | wou nfirm

for Giant pand Lwe e.g fo
any further inforgretien-hefore ‘rhez%%

f _marl Pafén\ Held@wEllinationz0.com

Mo?@@ number:

A

jith Ma sey nrversrty the

earch {)Bus glington Zoo has
iyin biolog \I*smenoes and veterinary

oot a research angE’that is point of
Yo cou@‘@years (they arive as
%e about Giankpdndas. Since the new era of

vanc DE <§| significant. Researchers
regding mys\ iant pandas historically were

onfintie to g.gach year. Wellington Z00 sees
c

nggmmunify 1o support Wellington Zoo to
d their support as have other supporters

Touns
/ Ne @ arious Probus and Rotary ¢lubs, and of
/ Tokt @ necessary investigations, we are aware

in regard to engaging with the Chinese

onZ00 Trust’s wish fo be considered further as a host zoo
ing this exciting project further with you. If you require
e of discussions please don't hesitate to contact me.

Wellidgton Zog Trust
200 Danigl Sirse {, awtown, Wallington, New Zealand
Ph 64-4-3 , Fax 64-4-803 G777

DZYL LOM™

Website www wellingtonzoo.com, Email waiingion coo@nvellingis
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19 November 2010 &

| AN

/7
Karen Fifield () <
{’ Wellington Zoo @

200 Daniell Street:

Newtown /
C WELLINGTON 6021 @
Dear Karen @ @

| understand that Wellington Zoo may be inte in-procuring two giant pandas from
China. This letter is bein niNdoyou, an mber of other New Zealand Zoos, io

provide background inforyiadi the pro govemment proposes fo follow to take

this project forward. { @
had with the Department of Internal Affairs and

] As you will be awarEFon ntact
recent media corgme@his.i chef considerable interést to the Prime Minister. The
Govemment@wi s fo m\a&me\‘ act formally with potential host Zoos to determine
( whether ’%a%‘rezzsied in %et\x/g the two pandas. '

The att; ed\?‘/zgumen%ﬂ:kfvarious factors that you may wish to take into account in

your decisiotmaki g“aﬁ% lssions with key stake-holders.

@& urpose%\k\;i. .1 can let you know that [ am writing as well to Orana Wildlife Park,
AK;ZJ 2?57 ilton Zoo to gauge initial interest in hosting the two pandas. | would

n
O & ecxaz}gg‘/ﬂion of whether or not you wish to be considered further for this project
1. ’

AZ271988-2.0



Maarien Wevers

Chief Exscutive
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Background information for potential hostzoo for glant pandas &
— / - S
e Yo /
introduction _ YL/
The New Zealand Government is sager to support the acguisitioq g@\/ andas |

conservation and display purposes in a New Zealand zoo, ar@nﬁ\g@ ensuysthat
the best possible home for the pandas is selected. This /Q/cui ant pr{vj?i\??
information for prospeciive host zoos and sets out the knoty b%et{r/s in thep?o\@e s
to acquire a pair of giant pandas from China.

N

q

N
The Government is seeking an indication of the level of interest in thelN and
zoo community before deciding whether to issue & farinal Request-k posal.
The information provided in this documant is i tégcfa asma d your
- managemsant colleagues, and staff, and your %N:%Bboard, jor fpders and
o other stakeholders in reaching a decision ovep ZZ/V er your zgd
forward as a potential host zoo.

ey,

_%s o put itself
We currently have a unigue opportunit;zr r W Zeal& fo join the small
C ‘ number of international zoos which curreg ost giant pandas. A% discussed below,
procurement of giant pandas is a majg und\e/{gking \@t@} y unknowns. Any |
prospeciive host zoo needs fo be ca

neetipg.theygéneral requirements set l_
out in this document, and able to de rate a hi ) of c_:g_mmitmentg B 9<QM‘J)

Background
in July 2010, the Prime Minister, t t. H
New Zealand procuring w0 ~gjant pandas
President Xi Jinping of

y discussed the possibility of
Premier Wen Jiabao and Vice

le’s @'c China. China’'s willingness

: ' 59(«) ‘\
<6 (b)) \“

eiigg\Government will lead the initial relationship building phase, and
off

)gr ide n—\g\/dx lomatic support. .

Q 5962563')

/@e\p ication to import giant pandas as a new organism into New Zealand has been
ap d

roved by the Environmental Risk Management Authority. The approval is not

Background information for host zoo
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riicular zoo but will sllow tha import

K ‘,h\%\“

ka te

Zealand Embassy in Beijing and Ministry of Forsign n’Tans amwuada

the initial contact, and provide support during neggxgnms H;gh/ov%pelmcal 59L2>(J

support is essential th wnt has
cammittad to providing this support throughout the «prbcoss——/ ﬂ\ﬂ

\
Consideration of the information in this docup eni/Byg/ ur g V'ﬁ Q@/‘ooard and
stakeholders will, we trust, allow you to teaé;] U)K/ on AhStheror not further
engagement in thls process is a viable o QY you//o W are seeking
indications of interest in hosting the glantgénda b / M January \i Depending on

the level of interest, a Request For Prop aJ «roc/ss ma "baﬂﬂmat d.

Anticipated establishment costs SO\
The costs outlined below are, nec:e..swv in icative%\ﬂney are represented as
possible ranges (aH figures are in VAT \rand

Project pfan and project mnnt E

ag
A feasibility study may, Wa prOJ ép!\an Its purpose will be to consider how
to manage the proj¢= o*t W her t p\]ect/ls viable - this decision must be made

at the outset beforé % Oﬁxons The scope of the project plan will be
influenced by the a the develt p eﬁt required. A project management team

will need io be o”ﬁ’[ed Wl’chQ;f“cL,n{ capacity to cover a potentially long and
demanding prooa /‘ l%d lalde cated fwo TuH time equivalents of senior staff

time to the project T fee year L \
\% % g‘9 2y¢) |

\Y

Initial neg%uark) 15 and relationship ouzlcung

This s\{ag,e/ "mvoler.IISIts ff@m Chinese panda conservation officials and return

vxsfts tO\C 5/by ’the<hcam (CEOQ, head veterinary staff and keepers). Support
~Zealand Embassy staff in Beijing;

C /‘1 | | $9 (D)
sClb)

R
0/
"(

/ ‘ o ~
D - S9C2))

Background information for host 200
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{This includes construction of an appropriats panda enclosure.

However, the New Zealand z

~ will determine the nature and scale of the required facility. 4\
le to Pro

A bamboo plantation will need to be establishad or availab
pandas.

Zoo facilities will, we expect, need to be constructed or upg -/\'ed\tgyeet anificipgt
increased visitor numbsars. The scope, and therefore the of improvegent

depend on the zoo's current facilities.

Marketing and promotion
Decisions about the nature and scope of/iy

made by the host zoo. Presumably th i t th rrent
and sponsorship arrangements. é% %

Relocation of pandas

—
O

A cargo or wide-body aircraft Will be rgguired 1 tahsPurt the pandas from China to \
New Zealand. s PCTAL
\

via a sponsorship deal. tighal freigjt
New Zealand will also b eq,tg/e;f Panda
side, but costs are m;v’c v thediost zog.

Chinese keepers acs nyshe pag

and-remain based at the

5
%y

Antici&a(ﬁ/ costs
On-gor i\g\agd reeding programme
A major of Yejng a giant panda host zoo is ru

pr’b%fﬂm e A coRsergaiiop focus is essential, as is experience in
d d a;{i@l \7 | |

tional staff N ing specialist keepers, may need to be hired.
Gl s

mbog plantation will need to be maintained and additional &

@ hon. . | B ‘

Background information for host zoo

gnand from airports within China and |
| crates are supplied by the Chinese

Svant of pldntation failure. ‘
pan vd to be insured ~ estimatad costs of this are cur@_rltjy unknown.
? :{9(—5)(\"7

. The wsual lite of panda
agleeents is a minimum of ten years, although options to extend the term are not
1 I

arketing strategy

s db)

host zoo for up fo E
s 6CloD ‘l

$9C2DCBH)

s 2265

nning a breeding
breeding rare and

ood sourcad in the
s

| < ?CZXJ)
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e benefits of hosting giant pandas are not restricted fo the\h
tands to gain from increased \/ISI’[OI’ ’\Lmbug

; S in
international, and an elevatad profile.
, \ ~ \) s (a‘C4’>
%

Tha host zoo will gain the opportunity to engage \méw consgrvaiion anda
experts from around the world and to represent Ns n\ saland on the m{aﬂal{onai

stage. P
//7 /(\\ > A
4 \/: \ ) / s 9C~2'>(:D
Risks \ /

The feasibility of being a host zoo over the LeT W\Orthe gleﬂmer“i ’a\{@mmum of ten

years) needs to be considered. Sustamed/msqg\n?». bers il _be t=quired to meet

costs and maintain the relationship with Chifia as well as ofker siékehoiders

The capacity of local infrastructure, suc/ S-pu uczz trans’puﬁ patklng facilities, to
manage increased visifor numbers sh@ud b t en into a‘c\g;ouﬂi’ Local government

involvement in developing any prop gly K
Selection criteria </

The selection criteria and engaesn me rocess e finalised. However, the
Governmeant will be looking to bropasd hos ccn demonstrate a high level
of professionalism, commitment, a rive eL fofect. The zoo must be able o

represent New Zealand aﬁ“opnately and erial’e Aegotiations successfully at a
high-level. Proficiency m@aq ng co X gB stakes and long-term projects is
essential.  In addluo o posed K@a%o will need to have the support and
conndance of its majgzy/defs A’ocal overamént and community.

The aim of L,mnc;se7e g\J nent ;tm‘ eign zoos over pandas is to boost the panda
population in C Imate Pacilitate the release of captive born pandas into
the wild. The mphé%lz. of relali \?vvuh host zoos is the mutual exchange of
scientific knowle ge né coné en%xgnﬁ,\peﬁise The zoo will need to demonstrate it

has the proxes\ capab”%’zy\as well as capacity fo host giant pandas and run a
successful bfé\edjﬁ\]prog ram b

The {0/ 3 nd any cubs /aorn to a breeding pair, remain the property of the

Peoples FP\,./p blic o‘f\@ fBing/ /Repatriation of the panoas at the conclusion of the

gm\}\l the n alihough extensions are not unheard of. 59(,2) )
C\ \

lho/go wil'bd ex peﬁtad to ‘act as host to not only the pandas but aiso to Chinese
N pena officials iR ‘the negotiation phase and Chinese keepsrs for up to spvera!
<O ‘/T"@mha/@nca\thpip/andas arrive. |

NSNS : | s9C2)()

S

R4
NéXt Steps, :

( /\ ~ L4 Iy n S 4 A
dma‘mon of intarast to take part in the RFP process should bs rscsived by 14
J\ary 2011,

{"\Q vy
‘ﬁ"\\_//
Background information for hest zao Paged ol 5
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{_”lease note, any future engagement will only be with those who have advissd of iheir /
intention to participate.

Depanding on the level of interest, a Request for Proposal procesy m@éj—e/yitiatec{’. e
Once this decision is made, zoos that have indicated interest in, %I\/rvg furthex,
will be contacted and informed of the timing and requirements.

BTN

f LSS
Contacts gi 847@7 ﬂ@){)cess as

To indicate further interest, or if you wish fo

<J/S the~ifform
set out above, please contact: \Zﬂ &

@( e process to become a

LCEO Adslaide Zoo

. S
|5

5s9(2)<)

Also see Adelaide Z @\’,ggw

hﬁp://ww.qiant@darara@

Background infarmation for host zoo Page5of 5
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V. ORTING CHINESE GIANT PANDAS INTO NEW ZEALAND - FOR/ /,\
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1. This brief provides you with information on the b/osecu% //cetlons of \\/
importing giant pandas to New Zealand from China )\

Key Points //\ V
0& Q)7 - e
€o)
k?ﬂ/srins’t Eﬁrure and ]

3. In order to import giant pandas from G ’\fh«i
Forestry (MAF) must do an import ns n\ysws to determme\l he pandas could

carry unwanted diseases that couid ur eoaﬁeﬂwronment or
human health. Then MAF must devela% po healtt 65 Fandard to specify the
oin ri

* piosecurity requirements that mu @\% ng pandas into the

country.
4. I\/iAF has a prioritised progran®l} \a& isk ardimpecthealth standard work. As yet,
MAF has not received a formal re est ff mgton Zoo for ‘pandas’ to be
added to the MAF wor @ mme.
@ /7 O sC(a)
N sb(b)

6. Pandas eat Ia@tmes 5t amboo. The Zoo and Aguarium Association has
~exrstln ealand bamboo grower can provide this

conﬂrmed
e
7. ISﬁLS estigafing pons for importing fresh cut bamboo as panda food.

A curr port heait % dard covers the importation of bamboo for nursery

sto\k ndard could be used to manage the risks of importing
AL u ntltles ﬁ oo for panda consumption. Alternatively, MAF could
/u dertdke a4 “ap\c assessment for fresh cut bamboo and develop an import

’Z/aifh s’ta/n rd\a sQerdingly.

Page 1 of 2



_ The zoo risk analysis and import health standard work/f)/> rarmie isg;ci 4 in

_ The future model for these “one-off’/

risk assessment.
. Adelaide Zoo recently vam% ant

£,
o

du@on anim

requests are prioritised; and an effort is made to balance z06,
and commercial needs on the work programme.

Y%

consultation with the Zoo Association. MAF is currentiy’c itted to elopivg
import health standards for Asian elephants, Tasmanian devits, and—wm

rhinoceroses.

_ MAF completed a rapid risk assessment for 3y and AQ‘_ klan /Zoo did
much of the work in developing a risk man 7 opos, Jv\m/k
management proposal will form the basis f fing/an | ~aith standard for

elephants.

party requesting the importation carrie
MAF then signs off. MAF will use hi

Alth standasd_requests is that the
{e rapid\(sK asgessment, which
l% on Zoo and the panda

the risk associated with the imp dc
arniyores. This

measures used for zoo

premises that are fre f@ i

for the importation 9 dast Zealand.

2 land«‘f&t-aith standards, for red pandas and sun

st of s(ge’cﬁ jseases.
. MAF can access(B‘?s utiy’Aus @assessmént for the importation of
giant pandas. Th rmation O@o 4 starting point in the risk assessment

. Two existing
bears, giye iCatio ~opBegort of biosecurity requirements likely to apply to
giant pandas, \

. Po@y srantine woyld be required for giant pandas, 10 detect, contain,
man {gzxc!ud ts and diseases affecting the pandas. This is

|
el
andardpractic Sikpfiported zoo animals. Wellington Zoo has facilities to
Ovigé Ahis quarati

N

é}?ainm %ag requirements for giant pandas must also meet the
jron ta{/i;\’is Management Authority’s approved Zoo Animal Containment
n .

acilit%/myrd

Page 20f2
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Vicki Melvitle ' ' : .

From: Matthew Stone

Sent: Friday, 30 July 2010 3:44 p.m.
To: Vicki Melville

Subject: RE: Pandas

Thanks Vicki - next week is fine

Tt s e e

www.biosecurity.govt.nz
- hitp:/;ww.biosecurity govi.nz/regs/exports/animals

http:/lwww.hiosecurity.govt.nz/reas/imports/animals

5

From: Vicki Melville
i Friday, 30 July 2010 3:32 p.m.
( ) Matthew Stone

Subject: RE: Pandas /\ i )
Hi Mat /—L y <\
| have a draft ready for you/Rachelle to check bef\ekdimg it to/S‘nsiQ\-\hvas waiting for Rachelle on Monday or
can send through now if you prefer? O \ \>
And yes - | discussed with Shiroma (who talked{o-thgzgo re Amboo s

~
Vicki . .
From: ) Matthew Stone Q )
Sent: Friday, 30 July 2010 3:27 g.m»
Te: Vicki Melville
Cer Rachelle Linwood
Subject: FW: Pandas

/~

Vicki - fyi. Just catching up o{Q ';am/gﬂ‘?\aﬁt mo@mﬁ\ﬁ ’n's deadline. Please keep Rachelle and | posted on the
brief as it comes together. Shﬁﬁ@/eﬁ s me/SRes discussed the Plants issues with you.

N

e )
From: Tifh l‘fgp?( /ZV
Sent: Friday, 30,34y/2010 10:(1;}.‘m\ﬁ
To: Colin Holden? Matthew StonejSteépien Butcher
Ce: Susie Petgrew; sn;’@smm
Subject: NG \V /3
Thanks ol A\\ \

Q) /\ N4

.

As rp@ d this m qr’lf;lg/)Bjaf{y has been contacted by Martin Weavers (DPM&C) wanting to
understamdTow tDig oéﬂ@@' drogressed. Barry has recommended Martin arrange to meet with Libby -
Ham%‘é{f(ERMA)amB\me/ ' UL
Ny’ / //\\> A s FCOC j) G)
S/ : ]

O,

N
Mat - can yoﬁ\pleaé take the lead on pulling together the brief in conjunction with Susie. Barry
mentioned/t ¢ AdSteide zoo imported a couple of pandas a while back, so might be a good idea to see
how BA a roa’\ghed it and whether there is a risk assessment we could borrow/adapt.
Stevqﬁ@ﬁy@u please provide input into the brief in relation fo the bamboo question. Not sure how it
would\be\c_i/o.f'\é, so suggest we provide advice on the option of importing as nursery stock for growing
here, onpéfrting as fresh cut feed. Might also be useful to find out how Australia dealt with this.

1



.

Can we please work to having this done and the brief out the door by CoB next Friday. Thanks &

Cheers¥.im

From: Colin Holden / (J
Sent: Tuesday, 27 July 2010 11:31 am. be

To: Matthew Stone; Tim Knox o

Cc: Susie Pettigrew

Subject: Pandas % v
Hi Tim and Mat ‘ &

At ELT Tactics last evening Steve mentioned some Cable traffic on the PM's proposgal to)@ ple of Chinese
pandas in exchange for some kiwis. | haven't seen the cables, but z?)aﬁe\ntly there would\{I need to import a

special type of bamboo for feed. Not clear whether this would be f@ NZ, ?&ﬂﬂ'p a fresh product.

S 92X )

" Can you guys take the lead on this? Will probably need s Q g twe&‘s\email to Natalie and Thoma

(" low will be a good starting point, and Susie is available/tg assist With tidying up a~draft.

Tx ‘ ,
Colin

Motsar| Director Policy & Risk (Acting)

O ot

Policy & Risk Directorate | MAF Biosecurity New Zeala
Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry | Pastoral House, 25 Thelerace O _

From: Matthew Stone - 411-/ /

Sent: Monday, Zgj'nﬁ 1011709 a.
To: Natalie Ne: QiEQ;Zlo ag Pryor (%
ooy Tim Knox; Cali den; Howard Pharg; helle Linwood
( _bject: : ab nef)ZS June 2010

Thomas, Natalie w
i ing's meeting:

a’iftto containment within & zoo in New Zealand would need to follow the normal
ort health standard development. That process will serve to identify

C|grop i&risk management.

- E/SDJZAA@; roadly U\ri;?\he discussions occuring via recent MFAT cables. However, we have not received a
for: eguest for t s'\%r ion

proposal to be placed on our work programme. The zoo animals risk

analy 's\;étandard jv ent work programme is over-subscribed, and prioritisation occurs in accordance with
MAFBNZ gV aila \r/ ureirlg and in consultation with ARAZPA, the zoo industry association,
m 'Q

/e

D

process
biosecufi

- Other "queyé j L has occurred recently, notably the Auckland zoo request to import an elephant. In that

instance, upder A degrée of political pressure to not be seen to be the impediment in the process, MAFBNZ

completed a picﬁisk assessment and then the proponent (Auckland Zoo) has undertaken to do all the leg work to

developya’détaléed\/isk management proposal that will allow an import health standard to be developed. This may
m

becom@ for such one-off proposals, with political dimensions, in the future.
- Welling o did touch base with us after the DomPost article, and noted that "discussions are in the very early

2
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rage | o1 |

Vicki Melville ,
i
Frot: Jo Gascoigne [Jo.Gascoigne@dia.govt.nz] J&
Sent: Tuesday, 16 November 2010 1:04 p.m. @
To: Maarten Wevers f
Cc: Craig Doherty; Rebecca (ASIA) 'NEEDHAM; Vicki Melvilie; Torfﬂ;\lly c%mtony Mosss.Rej
1S.

Krishnan

Subject: Information for zoos. /Z\
Attachments: 05-11'11-07-16 2396341DA - Timeline 16 Nov.doc; Zom oC &

Hi Maarten
Thanks for your phone message ' O o E i S?QZ}Lj}C:)
Attached is a timetable for the RFP process prepared by Crai .‘(A;s you will @ve get a bit

snarled up by the Christmas break, but | think this is a twoé«%}sﬁ, staff here,
made. Second, allowing the zoos additional time at teps more

smooth.

Also attached is a list of the zoos that have as
CEOs contact detailst
{But as | menti

you can provide a cover leffer.
The timeline has this going out on 22 Nove
it will be coming sometime next week, bUutw
out on Monday if that timeframe doesn't

Cheers “
Jo v Q

Jo Gascoigne

Policy Analyst .

Local Government and Céégjm anch
The Department of lnterMé’iPs e Tari Talw

and at the zoos, will be on leave at varying times ovekt Z\so dg s+o\ wont be able to be
is y makefutu

ive th ln@ ation document, and the

s 9 (Z\Lb)(—“\)

\l o the aciuai send out, Im

. I'gl like to let the zoos know that
0 hung up on actually getting it

i
e

%

CAUTION: e and any attachments contain information that may be
confidential GWVILEGED. If you are not the intended recipient, any

use, disclgsure o I gref\fmsR sage or attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have
received%%messa\g\eﬁ?e :of please notify us immediately and erase all copies of the
¢l

7/06/2011



Limetine ~ Fanda Profect

Action .« e cn s S s ey Timetrame.

Release of Briefing Document 4 wasks (with
' . additional time o

i accommodate

i ! Christmas and
i i anticipate staff lzave)

I

L
'

Rasponse from Zoos

7 K\
Review Letters of Intent i 5day /7
; //’\\
= Includes discussion around risks to : 2N 1

occur during the second week of
January 2011

lrktention )to have

Waorkshop of Requirements (optional)
Tdeaft requirements L

= Finalisation of RFP Document re%z;{or first review
) = Decide evaluation team e\nd f November 2010
C , S
Release RFP Document to Zoos [ 24/01/11

Close Date for RFP 18/02/11

Evaluation Period including: 21/02/11 - 11/03/11

s Review of Proposals
s°  Moderation Meetings

= Meetings with Zoos/('ép}ti%\ala\

h éﬂ@é Acial <
stability f
. Recommendaw \ \—\
— (/\\ ~
(; Host Zoo nony‘nﬁatée\ / \\\
£ // s §

7y
Things to n<o‘te; <\\/7

RN \/

= (\?&vaiif/f)éty of oéhqmaaﬁon Team members

= Due Diligence, ind

after 11/03/11

Y

//} De}ériql rvquir/e{iﬁxdlj/e/cﬁ}gence process especially around financial stabitity

L/ 7 \\\\,

‘ Winisiry of Agriculivie and Farestiy
Te Manalid Ahuwhenia, Ngaherehere




C

Vicki Melville

Fro.... Jo Gascoigne [Jo.Gascoigne@dia.govt.nz]
Sent: Wednasday, 3 November 2010 12:55 p.m.

To: Craig Doherty

Ce: '"Maarten Wevers'; Rebecca (ASIA) 'NEEDHAM; Vicki Melvile

Subject: FW: Advice re pandas for NZ zoos y

Hi Craig / > \ <

Here is some fresh data from Adelaide - | think it lines up pretty/\f:‘!/c}e\ly\with v\/ha{\t@aye chf/afted

in_the info doc for zoos, but will double check my maths Py ’\ > :
/ ;/ 7 )’—;’ /’/_\\" '(

-- /
/\ 4/'\\\\ .

From: Chris West [mailto:cwest@zoossa.com.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 3 November 2010 12:42 p.m. < / RV
To: Jo Gascoigne A \ /

Subject: RE: Advice re pandas for NZ zoos K

Hi lo, A )
//:}Dg'fo was a pleasure.

| do remember meeting and talking and the eXercise a ,\/@
i/Q @

NV e o

.

sH2ZXSD)

o e e

N

With regard to,yZm’e etﬁ%ed costings | cafpfovide something of a report via our project manager if

people ask. W& !V@Z\Id/r\a?nt toZa\ngnymi e’ itand re-work existing documents somewhat so it is a piece
S
¢ \/
N Tm—

/7 R
S22 @5 HORY

AR
/) AN
o (\ ~»\\\//
~. SN LS
N / f’/ / s Q
/ £
U {
/NS
[y
AR
\\ ~y
s
N
x\ % } /



%)

restructured and redeployed so avoided this) and also the establishment of&/bamboo plantatiop.
" v
The costs of the latter were higher here because of land and irrigation iss 'a{; again we henefited
from major sponsorship and public support so that our eventual costs wereNitfie/more tharmanext

horticulturatist.
| hope this helps

Best, Chris &
From: Jo Gascoigne [mailto:Jo.Gascoigne@dia.govt.nz]

Sent: Tuesday, 2 November 2010 2:38 PM 0

To: Chris West

Subject: Advice re pandas for NZ zoos '

Hi Chris 27 /<m
- You may remember that we met recently at Wellingto n\1 réspon ordlnatmg the support

n
from central government for a New Zealand zoo to foll/Z laide Z footst s to acquire a pair of giant

pandas.
Thank you again for being so generous with your Iear i

everyone who attended

now the e g was extremely useful for

ho attended. . political [¢ s (,’l)(iy‘ﬁ
We have had serious interest from a coupl Ne ealand ZoUs | ing giant pancas' . €9 (’L) Cb)(f 3)

ej@\/ Sssary steps% it has

been decided that other zoos should be given { pportum@m twhat’s involved, and decide-whether

to put in a formal proposal.

Shortly,ﬁv\ve will be issuing an inform /T\m«ment to host zoos out-lining what we know of the
{a d the leye}ofiny st ent required. Most of our information is
i

process: s9C200)

based of Adelaide Zoo's expene o? iach g the e@o ts involved.

} am hoping to call on your gen ity agdin'to sh o ledge and experience of becoming a panda
zoo. The costing information 694 trem h-tas wondering if you could give me an indication
of the costs involved - e.g. capit ment, o;e? management outlay for the negotiations, travel to and

from China, transporting th (/n anf unexpected costs.
i5¥'you g§one of the contact points for zoos seeking further information.

JAlso, if you agree, | would Ik

i ' §9C2)BIGND  we want'to
~ “hgable to make this p ransp% Ir as passible, therefore accurate and insightful information
ble

about what's i mVO& be invalua
.J 0i n @
L\(sal £a

overnm } ommunity Branch '
;_Q!e rtm@ 1 Affairs Te Tari Taiwhenua

s email message and any attachments contain information that may be confidential

ﬂEGALLY PRIVILEGED. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or
his message or attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email message

7/06/2011
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CAé /ION: This email message and any attachments contain information that may be conﬁdegﬁ/)%

and may be LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. If'you are not the intended recipient /ahy use, discloguarg or \

copying of this message or attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have 1‘6/ 9/22 Qgii\s ema%ﬁij—/:sseme
fagffients. lgn\k)

in error please notify us immediately and erase all copies of the message,an

you. Q@m

This email message and any attachment(s) is intended solely for the addressee ,8'417 ned abetie. Tl}@\infonn 1
contains is confidential and may be legally privileged. Unauthorised use of A’&?slé‘g\%or the i tion if*contains,
may be unlawful. If you have received this message by mistake please call the sender imvmediately

notify us by return email and erase the original message and attachmen?«-nan you.
The Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry accepts no responsibility fo cIQges—maae to tl@ to any attachments
after ransmission from the office. N - U
CAUTION: This email message and any attachr /t/—% ain infoé%%l\t}hat may be confidential
(=
t

S
and may be LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. If you Q%ﬁ\t? nteﬁd’éﬁt‘ecégsnt, any use, disclosure or
prohi werecetved this email message

copying, of this message or attachments is stric ed. If
3 @of@%ge and attachments. Thank

in error please notify us immediately and er4
you.

7/06/2011



Vicki Melville

Fi. i1 Jo Gascoigne [Jo.Gascoigne@dia.govt.nz]
Sentt  Thursday, 16 September 2010 4:18 p.m.
To: Vicki Melville; NEEDHAM, Rebecca (ASIA)

Subject: RE: elaide Zoo - DVD and some questions
Sure thing - will get it to MAF reception tomorrow

Fromt: Vicki Melville [mailto: Vicki. Melville@maf.govt.nz] \ ~

Sent: Thursday, 16 September 2010 4:10 p.m. \\

To: Jo Gascoigne; NEEDHAM, Rebecca (ASIA) ,—B_\

Subject: elaide Zoo - DVD and some questions

Hi Jo

Thanks for the information that you have forwarded. An
panda video if possible in preparation for the meeting n

Kind regards Vicki

M Q.
"
(2N
Q-
R,
..
o
o
[0
<
2

Xtweegk. /

&

Yokl WMelville] Senior Adviser, Animal Imports agu\"ﬁxgm:g Group | v
MAF Biosecurity New Zealand | Pastoral House=5-tre Tyrrace B <”§526 | Wellington | New Zealand

.  Think before you print

From: Jo Gascoighe {maﬂtofb@asao’rg

Sent: Thursday, 16 September\ZO‘lff 3:114ps

To: NEEDHAM, Rebecc@mgjicki Melvinm\g

Cc: Tim Knox; Geoff Ridley;
Subject: [Requires{\tﬁss'fﬁ

Hi there §<
. Y
Wellington 260 hés Wlded

two giant panda f‘@@.hvering th \ndé
““‘QS%‘

t the DVD let me know - its about 45 mins long.

| have viewed the DYD an
If you wébG\ j

ItalscoiRe to havdajo
NS hY

rten

4,0

o,

S

ne@dia:g

evers’:_Tany Lynch; 'Donna Campbell’; Antony Moss

ton] Ad’e\%e\ho‘ - DVD and some questions
—~ %\/

4

r@‘i DVDdocumenting the closing stages of Adelaide Zoo's acquision of
&

N\
Alsg’a ar/:fed\?a e som{;ﬁgh{e‘\\//e! ques

Bo raﬁ{gﬁé\f{/jsek. //7 \/

Threnqires :

/GiSeussinirtather than anything
) ’ thing formal.
Y N

/

SVl
JO\?} (/// \\\/\
: . \\\4

Jo Gascdlgna~. >,
Policy »a/lg/’\t g

.

g' produced by the Ten network).
ome notes which are attached FYI.

tions for our meeting with Dr Chris West and the WGTN Zoo

focds/on the\Process, negoations and finacial side of things and are just a promt for

Local Ggvernment and Community Branch

.'/ f'/\\
L))
A

7/06/201 1

Ihe@eﬁa{tm\gﬂt of Internal Affairs Te Tari Taiwheanua




Vicki Melvilie
Sy

From. Matthew Stone : s N
Sent: Tuesday, 14 September 2010 4:00 p.m. /"/,-»? r 7 N
£ / ~
To: Rachelle Linwood; Vicki Meiville \ \/é/’,f ‘\ ‘/H )
Subject: FW: Panda zoo selection {;\\\\;j/ \‘\;\///'I
Attachments: what the process for selecting the host zoo should be.doc (\/ N ’\—\\\:
Vicki . /” N/
g9<2)c3)¢:) / <\ / O
You already have this from DIA, & t%ﬁ\n(fen cnmen\t*a@\en{y TOl’
ERMA, with responsibilities for requiauna Imports and containment in this indus Ty /
/Piﬁabe go ahead andRiake any
comments about the process, principles and criteria ~ ,/ — D\T‘\
. - ce "*7\\/’—" { ( \} }
\ N/
////f \V,/ \\y S 12 (2/)(\-3)( )
{ (\/ // 4 7y N
A
| "i%; RN
” SN \i)/ 7~
Viat ~ NS
| | N
: /N
Froms: Tim Knax \\
Sent: Tuesday, 14 September 2010 2 55 P m\/ “
To: Matthew Stone O
Subject: FW: Panda zoo selection :
Hi Mat &/ O\
Without getting to draw , i/?n H0g-eut arms length' regulator
perspective) can you p lel o \e any comments that seem useful in the
context of our techni 2 -L'se a )\W’[IOHS Thanks
Cheers, Tim
\
- From: Jo Gasc ma \;o :Jo. Gascmgne@cﬁa govt.nz]
Sent: Tuesd ember mo 2 49 j
To: NEEDHAM e ec (ASIA ley; Tim Knox; Tony Lynch Vicki Melville; 'Donna Campbell
Ce: 'Maa;tq'\ Weversy Arfco<rw~Mc>55B
Subject~Requi /e Classmca /P da zoo selection
\ ",
Hi me €/ /7 Y
N
}‘ aarte\nhas ask usito have a think about Wnat the process for selecting the host zoo

\_//
S S |
as sugg)e @\\we identify some key 1°qu1ramems and associated principles for

S
7 ol
,‘aaessmeﬂi t#Hen we could go out and seek expressions of interest.

/7
| tend ,toft 1}7k miists and tables so that's how | have approached this - my thmkmg is

attactie
l hav"st\aﬁed to fill out the table with info we have about WGTN Zoo as an ex ample

h@w suth\a table could work. However, I'm not wedded to this format and there may be
batuway {0 assess ’che zo0os' varicus merits.

7/06 “()H

W.
P



7

P

Fagc - Ut 2

~,

Coiﬁ-—?{,} you have a look at what I've come up with and think about: &

s~ whether you agree with the proposed process
e s this the best way to assess the zoos' suitability :
: . . ; /
e are the assessment criteria correctly focussed and complet &@
Your thoughts by the end of the week would be appreciated.

On another matter, Rebecca, Vicki and | will be attending ibfe\n%e;%ing at Wellingtokw/Zoo

next Tuesday. At the meeting Dr Chris West, CEO of Adelaide and ington Zoo
Board will discuss how Adelaide managed the businesg-efgetting pan gotiation,
and details such as costs.
| will prepare (and circulate for comment) some quegt

attending has anything they would like us to ask/c

Cheers -
Jo , Q

Jo Gascoigne

Policy Analyst
Local Government and Community Branch
The Department of Internal Affairs Te Tari Tawhenu

ell, b one who isn't

CAUTION: This email message,

and may be LEGALLY PRIVIEZEGED?
copying of this message or atfachments 1
in error please notify us ir @
you. .

7/06/2011
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rage | o1 |

Vicki Melville

Frém’? Jo Gascoigne [Jo.éasooigne@diaAgovvt.nz} &
Sent: Monday, 13 September 2010 11:50 a.m. !

Te: 'NEEDHAM, Rebecca (ASIAY; Tim Knox; Geoff Ridley; Vicki Melville; 'R0 %a@pbell‘ @

Cc: '"Maarten Wevers'; Antony Moss; Tony Lynch £
Subject: Mesting with Adelaide Zoo CEO
Kia ora all
h )

We have been invited to meet with Adelaide Zoo CEO, Dr Chris™est, an
Wellington Zoo staff on Tuesday 21st. .

lts not necessary for all of us to go, but this is a good @3 unity to Ihthe
Adelaide folks who have had experience of the pan Getisition protess,

The meeting time can be arranged when we hay, imeafof panda team
would like to/should attend. i/
A

I will work up some general proéess/hroject gdestions and can inClugle questions you

may have regarding any specific areas if oug/’v wable &en the meeting yourself.

We are still waitina to hear final word frem<the-PM re t and next steps, ‘
59C2X))

3 W (and when it suits you) in the
next day or so, and | will | goif mber ing with the Zoo.

Cheers |

Jo

Jo Gascoigne
Policy Analyst ?

g

Local Governmest an mmunity Bran
The Departme terpal Affairs Te Tari Taiwhenua

N .
AR T DY EN

CAY : S em@i.]\%' Sdge and any attachments contain information that may be
I
a

co%zgl/and may Be\E;}(z}}LLY PRIVILEGED. If you are not the intended recipient, any
u ! Xc/re or/fepyi this message or attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have
Z?i fis emailymessage in error please notify us immediately and erase all copies of the
ssage’and aftachuients’ Thank you. :

&
5

7/06/2011



Vicki Melville ~

Froo.: Donna Campbell {[Donna.Campbsll@ermanz.govinz] </~gjj
Sent: Friday, 3 Septembar 2010 9:45 s.m. ,':,/\ ' R /’_7 “
To: Jo Gascoigne; Maarten Wevers Q \//, L\ §
Cc: Rebecca (ASIA) NEEDHAM; Tim Knox; Tony Lynch; Geoft Ridley: Anm\»yy":l\ﬂoss; 1\«&3‘1&&@/

‘ Litile; Vicki Melville NS F’D
Subject: Decision on Giant Panda (ERMA200520) ERMA_REF: 002‘2} J\ Y /
Attachments: ERMA200520 decision.pdf / \ v \v'
Decision on HSNO Act application for giant panda \7 \

" \}
ERMA has made a decision on application ERMA200520 ,gJa/n\t paﬁda ﬂomﬁ@m on 200

Trust on behalf of New Zealand zoos. /v\x

Relevant documents as well as the decision with conu%fs,thabapp %pproval can be

found on our website http://www.ermanz.govt. nz £ réglste
( ~ thave also attached a copy of the decision for ,o {t int rmatlon

If you have any questions please let me l\now

Donna Campbel! ’“\\)

Environmental Risk Advisor, New Organisms
ERMA New Zesland ¢ BP House ¢ 20 Customhouse Quay 0
PO Box 131 e Wellington 6140 = New Zeal 1mww ermanz.govt.

This email massage and any attachment(s) drg it ncif}z( ie addres, eego . The contents may be confidential and are nat necessarily the apinions of ERMA
vew Zealand. i you receive this message i tify the s ndgﬁgﬂd elete the message and any attachment(s).

/“ | S s )]
/ \/ N \\\_/ Vi
pa ’/\ /-\"\, \\:\_/
Sl N / ) e
N / < SN
/>\\\’\

/ . r
£ /\,/7 v

\\\
NS

4 A
b .
\ S/
e




Vicki Melville

Fron:. Geoff Ridley [Geoff.Ridiev@ermanz.govt.nz] N
Sent:  Tuesday, 31 August 2010 1:56 p.m. /,/‘;/'/? N / /J ~
To: Jo Gascoigne: Maarien Wevers; Rebecca (ASIA) NEEDHAM; Tim Knok. Y icki Melville: Denga ) )
- Campbell; 'l.'on}‘/ Lynch 4\ \/ Q)’
Subject: HSNQ application for panda 4\\/ O 5 7
Hi all /YN NV /
/ N~ NS
— . . . . ({ .{\ . ( \ . .V.\/
The panda application has been considered by the Authority and they have S d tc approve it. The

Decision document will be signed on Thursday, at which point it will be legally appn'owﬁ and will go up
on the ERMA website on Friday. | will send vou a link to the Decision.on Friday. Wewil[be telling Simon
ay , i day /mi\f\ g
)
;

Eyre tovday. S / (/\
~ .,

| Ly Ny
| /Q\\ / Q%
Dr Geoff Ridley \\S/ V" /\

Science Manager (New Organisms)
ERMA New Zealand
PO Box 131
_Wellington

9D (&)

£,



NEEDHARM, Rebecca (ASIA) o

/
VS
From: Maarten Wevers [Maan‘en.V\/evers@dpmc.govt.nz] . //,.\,g;
Sent: Thursday, 26 August 2010 419 p.m. 7 ,: Oy
Io: . Jo Gascoigns; NEEDHAM, Rabecca (ASIA) //‘/,f’ /‘* ~ !,/;,J N
Subject: Fwd: Panda LY/ /S 4 3
j ) \/// \\ } \

To sze ) T
Maarten /’?& N/

. . o / , N\
s> "nlastair Morrison’ camorrison@doc.govt.nz> 26/08/20]@/‘3:\P.m. >f\ -»

Maarten .
If captive bred panda were to be brought into NZ, und£r GITES all t%eq‘alred is

S E : 7 :
- - - 1 o T
van export permit from China. Thera would be no DOC<:.\&V/@1A»eﬁn- l/?/:t\hi
: the panda were not captive bred, then under CITE DCKhé:yould n%ﬁﬁ ;‘.ssue an import
permit. The grounds for issuing would be on the léaé/s/\s Rét tb{e\p‘ag_/)iere imported as
part of a captive breeding programme that supportsef\V onsem;a%of panda. It is
i

unlikely there would be any issues regarding this:

Reydrdless of captive bred or not, mwy under t/;;j.\qg is that/ﬁe\i;port will be subject
£6 MAF Biosecurity N2's biosecurity requirsment Tmport Heelth tandards), as well as
ERMA approval under the HSNO Act. \

', | - | @@ Qﬁ% 8%?%36)
| ® Tirelevant
e

) Y (OO
Q\/ {i\\ky/
~ NN
Q A7 /\\\\y

{ //_/

NS

// 7 ~ \\>
d\ \\/ ,/
R



Exbrack G Prr Nedis  Conkeres cé/Z/)

Following my return from China recently, officials met fo/talka ut what \?
requirements would be for importation of a pair of giant 3 to & suitable Ne

Zealand zoo. There are complex requirements to be met UAderthy HASNO and
the Biosecurity Act. Issues such as funding and possible locations wil_ hggd_to pe
addressed. We shall also need to meet any paﬁicular@J rements from.t i

. )

inese
authorities. Officials from ERMA, MAF Biosecurity, Ad [n \,mﬂ\ﬁ‘ 5, as
well as DPMC, are contributing to the advice and/areN ntact wi Qveﬂmgton Zoo
j I
|

on behalf of New Zealand zoos. It is uniikely t é%e;e@ | be %} as the
Sahd, ' —7 years in
%’n tis i?@ved that we are

process has taken several years in other plag
Australia—but we are keen to understand

ready to proceed if our informal request to/ihe sbe maerialises into an offer to
host two pandas. MFAT, through the %‘Q, ssy/in Bgiji is\following up my
discussions with Vice-President Xi and R en wit %gmopriate agencies.
At this stage, focus is primarily on the ithon of thepan <s>/ Feasibility of offering

some kiwis in return will also be Iooie cour!




Pandas at Auckiond m the past? ‘es

Vicki Mebville

i /
- il . ST
From: Vicki Melville ~ A%
Sent:  Wednesday, 11 August 2010 8:52 a.m. : ‘ ,///'/,-7 : P
- ; L \ ' . . . . A f/ SO 3, P
To: - Craig Pritchard: Howard Pharo; Jonazhon.v\mcken@aucklandcvty.govt.nz;\wr\h\ey)//,Smne L
. / %
Ce: Stuart MacDiarmid; John Potter <\ V4 N\t/
i : / ~. /
Subject: RE: Pandas at Auckland in the past? /\\// ~ \\\\/ 7
et T S 4
Hiall S VOARNGN \¢
| can do any other work that is needed here. ™ \\,

S~
/
Mat/Howard - | will wait to hear back from Craig and John. Craig - thanlb'i?o}%\ryﬁour sugéé\ﬁ\'&o, and
we have been in contact with Biosecurity Australia about the work done for Adelaide. /—— N

Kind regards Vicki

T s g e o
EMports

From: Craig Pritchard [mailto:Craig.Pritchard@QQandcit@th.nz

Sent: Wednesday, 11 August 2010 8:46.a.m. <

To: Howard Pharo; jonathon.wilckep@augkianddity.go

Ce: Vicki Melville; Stuart MacDiar i“cfi‘;/\{h;é; tter %
&

/st?

Subject: RE: Pandas at Aucklandsin

Fei here at the NZCCMs

Good morning Howard, , @ :
John Potter and I can ("/xaf/\/,/e//jbp at \&[\i—_;h's@rical information we have on Xiao Xiao & Fei

As you will know Ad @c}e‘ 00 receptly orted Pandas from China and they would be a
" good informatign source with regar @recent AQUIS requirements and so forth.

| We will be in\tgcx/hZ7\> O
w .

Cheers, ¢
NN
Craig N O\
-4 /A N
NS /o A

/( } ,me/ﬁ Howar{j\Phar mailto: Howard.Pharo@maf.govt.nz]
4 -/ Sede: We@b‘ day_ 11 August 2010 8:14
\\\ a: Craig Prischiard; jonathon.wilcken@aucklandcity.govt.nz

“Ec: ik Metvilley Stuart MacDiarmid
Subject? Pandas at Auckland in the past?
/ NN

~J
o~
. . .
~Hi8rgig, Jonathon,
//1/\\\
by 1] o , e ‘ , .
L \Someone just pointed us 1o a website that says Auckland zoo hosted 2 pair o
~_\\//

7106/2011




Pandas at Auckland in the past?

pandas (Xiao Xiao and Fei Fei) in 1888-89.

{ ere is the link: http:/www.giantp andazoo.com/History.hitml

“~Auckland zoo's website confirms this

300,000 visitors see the pandas in three months."

Page? of 2

&

"1988 The Zoo plays host to two giant panda bears. Xiao Xiao and Fe’@?}?ye thani b

Do you know anything of the history behind this?

Of course this was pre-Biosecurity Act, so the processes were

Cheers, Howard 4

MAF Biosecurity New Zealand | Policy & Risk Directorate

-

a S #2DCD)
- S
This email message and any attachment(s) is integted Sale %the a
uthorised

it contains is confidential and may be legally privi!e_ge S
contains, may be unlawful. If you have receivgd s messgge by pistake

1
64 4 8940100 or notify us by return email 2 A

Mowsd PHARD | Team Manager Animals, Risk Analysis Group O /\E i
Level 12 | Pastoral House, 25 The Terrace | Wellington 6011 /@) \KQ/ Ty L

\Y%

=

€ message, or the information it
se call the sender immediately on
attachments. Thank you.

l

7

erasSthe original €
The Ministry of Agriculture and 'f:orestr%e:@ts/ respon ihy i@anges made to this email or to any
attachments after transmission from the offige: :

()

This email is confidential. If it is not intenﬁfo@ ze do no r@ﬁ ute or capy it o any attachments. Please notify the sender
by return email and delete the original ? a Waﬁaclﬂ tSAnyAigws expressed in this email may be those of the individual

condor amd may not necessarlly NHQ

PSS
&~
G S

&> G
&
o

/06/2011
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i

Cc: Marilyn Little; Antony NOS
Subject: RE: Panda
( ‘,-H Jo ? \

the(t(-\ :r
“inad

Page 1 ot 4

NEED! M, Rebscca(ASIA)

From: Tim Knox [Tim.Knox@maf.govt.nz]
Sent: Friday, 6 August 2010 1:54 p.m.
To: NEEDHAM, Rebecca (ASIA)
Subject: RE: RE: Panda -

/m
ever@govt.nz; geoff.ridley@ermanz.govt.nz; PIERARD,

Erom: NEEDHAM, Rebecca (AS
Sent: Friday, 6 August 2010 1€
To: 'Jo Gascoigne'; Tim Knox5yma
Alexandra (BEI) -

& s

Beijng mjzégsy Rction (refer attached action plan)
You will aa%f\g:(we already have a fair amount of higher level information, including on overall costs and on
g perience. ’

ve askad the Embassy in Beijing for:
. Datai€ of Process in China - to be provided by State Forestry Administration (SFA)

21/10/2010
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- £ H L ! Y] £ H + £ H e o PR R T~ el Lo by "~
Det - of China terms and conditions O laase, inc cosis of leasing. capital costs of enclosure constructiony /

feadstoun 2iC N sl C,“\_ 5\/,(0&(_“{1

VAR -3
. // i i ;
, . — R - , .. L . . . _— VNN f/./" p
In return the Embassy has the following information TOM us, if possible within the ne 'tg@ypl@xé} weeks, {0 - '\
advance of their proposed megting with the State Forestry Administration i\\/ / \\\/)/’
Z00
_ An indication as to whether the recipient of the pandas (the zoo) s confirmed srwhéthepthis is«’ao‘%l,
a contestable process. Embassy notes that confirming the zoo is an essentighirst step as much ow- aeton
sfter the Embassy's initial meeting with SFA will need to be underiaken b/e wizen the zoo diractly wit tha

Wildlife Conservation Association (with support). A L
Funding ~ \\E
_Confirmation that funds are available to pursue the requast - in addition to the diract costs associated with

leasing stc, this also includes Embassy visits t0 Chengdu etc (refer Beiling action plan). \ |
g y visit i = //S |
{ f P
S @) RICNEC
. Regards A : N’i S

"Rebecca \
N

From:-Jo-Gascoigne [mailto:Jo.Gascoigne@dia.gévt.

. Sent: Friday, 6 August 2010 9:22 a.m. \)\ | NNNE
To: Tim-Knox; -maarten.wever‘s@dpmc.govt.nég %r‘r@l ey@e ovbhz; NEEDHAM, Rebecca (ASIA)
{ h Y - ‘

\ b

e

%,

| /@ § T e\

. AN \(
Eromy Firy Knox Tmailto THinknoxg maf.govt.nz]
Sent/:\éri‘g;g/(%%ugu/ 1?)\9%;7‘/a@m

' Tj)‘.’]bx.lGascojgne; ma rten.«w?vers@dpmc.govt.nz; geoff.ridley@ermanz.govt.nz;
AHeccamesiham Dmfat.goytnz
"ﬁgr‘f@‘ni‘yn Littled Antony_Mdss; Moira Jones
Subjeck: RE: PaAda
VLY

Hi Jo 7@ 14

N

our iistéﬂac(’m’ons looks good to me. Please find attached the nots we have prepare
clate sSuad Happy to mest again in a couple of weeks. [am out of the office on 1

ANhz 18th if that suits.

d on thz biosscurity
g & 20 August, but have

a =<

4

0]

o

~3
(

i

‘[ ;
L
!

{

-
s
S

~e

P
(o
D

/

~1 I NAINATN
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Tim Knox
Directos-Border Standards P4
« MAF B._ecurity New Zealand

25 The Terrace Wellington

E-mail: tim.knox@maf.govi.nz

missed/misrepresented anything.

“Here is a run down of what we decided would be ougTrili of actid
We are aiming to provide a proposal and procio o the P engvof the month.
ersi

From: Jo Gascoigne [mailto:Jo.Gascoigne@dia.govt.nz]
Sent: Thursday, 5 August 2010 4:18 p.m.

To: 'maarten.wevers@dpme.govt.nz’; Tim Knox; ‘geoff.ridley@erm TZ .
'rebecca.needham@mfat.govt.nz' O
... Cc: Marilyn Little; Antony Moss

5 Subject: Panda
Kia ora koutou

( Very nice to meet you all today.

=let me know if | have

Tim will distribute to all the electro f MAF's Thif] iefing re biosecurity implications of
importing giant pg~~~"

Rebecca will confirm @tc&rm n nditions for supply (would be good to have this for the
meeting with the z .
-3 a)

ydu g% inate who is best placed to do this?) will contact DOC about
potential CIT lications

Rebe /2/1 1 apd’Geoffwill feed ipformation to Jo.

Jo Wii%@@ﬁéac i ’Mgencies, collate the information and consider where the gaps are.

e\p;OJe lan/process map and draft the proposal for the PM.

< ADWRID

Geoff or Reb

Jo Gascoig

Policy An
Local G

“

’fy}s

rmen ~ahd Community Branch
é; of Internal Affairs Te Tari Taiwhenua

jargB4.4 494 06526

21/10/2010

Thecre S Mo PQSQ 4
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Vicki Melville

From: L_/ Matthew Stone /
Sent: Wednesday, 4 August 2010 4:04 p.m.

To: Vicki Malville 4 ‘

Ce: Rachelle Linwood </Z/ /ﬁ
Subject: - RE: Updated Panda info v

Thanks Vicki ~ the main section looks good. Could be a bit more info in the backdrau d>- perhaps a V
sentence/paragraph on each of the following é\\m

- The means by which we prioritise the zoo RA/IHS work programme, in consultatiey with the%% sociation
- The zoo animal work we are already committed to on our current w Zo/pr gramme E _\E\

AR

/ zoo, production animal and commercial needs in the work progy,

- That we have two similar looking IHSs (red pandas and sun bessialfeady, %lop metime ago, that could
provide an indication of the sort of requirements likely to agh Lﬁ 7y the cess
~ That Post-Arrival Quarantine would be required, as is,s o nd"Wellington Zoo have facilities

" to provide this.

. - The fact IMS dev requests and the prioritisation programme Zw% er-subscribad, and we strive to balance

Zoo “mvvgﬁ

- That consideration would need to be given to the ta ;; direme ts%t in Giant Pandas within the ERMA
Once you;'ve had a crack at that, could you fid \CMS then we will engage with Policy,
and get their views on it.

Thanks

Mat

From: Vicki Melville

Sent: Wednesday, 4 Au 0 R
To: Matthew Stone

Subject: Updated Panda

Hi Mat

| have been in contact 'thvt r FRewitt f surity Australia. The person responsible for the panda RA has
~atired and the work is archiVed, but he has forwaxded the outcome: that they used the carnivore measures (stating
_ e animals come g re\v\ijsées free of rabies, babesiosis, brucellosis, pseudotuberculosis etc..) and added that
they were treated w@? arasites (this was not a biosecurity measure, but a panda health issue).

| have added fhis on fothg bac roMbrief. Please let me know if you need to discuss further/need me to do




Wicki Melville

From:: " Rachelle Linwood
Sent: Monday, 2 August 2010 5:19 p.m. i,__;
To: Vicki Melvilie N
Subject: Panda brief _ | / £ //-/ ~
Y ,-, /
, ", k\;‘, '/-
Q \/
Hi Vicki / [ TT—
A o NS /\b \w 7
. . R /’.\. - - \' /T
Can you please look up on Aus web site and see if they have any impoit comdﬁnonS\m\rﬁPandas N\
7 4 \

. / \,
Apparently Adelaide Zoo have some one and it has been asked by one of‘fﬁl—:}wan inierestgi\th\iz how they got
into Aus, i.e. if Aus has conditions and have a risk assessment we might be able {0"use ito &ssist owrs.
I~ \?: B
If no luck on web page feel free to ask say Peter Hewitt, he is in thg/oér/\_t*a\e%-Hs%for A/lm
( \

3 SN
Cheers 7V / P
/\Jﬁ - -

Rachelle




S

Sent Monday, 2 August 2010 1:23 p.m. /’/ > '

A A A I
To: Vicki Melville (N 77 {{
oL . . ; , . /’l\\\.\\\’/ /. IR
Subject FW: Receipt of application (ERMA200520 - giant panda) - ¢o “Qewe\qdlred by 1

ER EF: 202 _ /
MA_REF:000620 ,\//,\/

Attachments: ERMAZ00520 Application FINAL.pdf; ERMA200520 Ap;l&",cgﬁagt{nmary.pdf
It's a bit hard without a RA and knewing what diseases/ticks etc there arg g

just ensur

Rachelle Linwood

/
/

concern, butgan y
e that it is clear in the ERMA summary that a IHS is requireé'«/ < \\

Cheers TN ,\“-j
Ra /< ) I R

From: Barry Wards / /7 AN
Semnt: Monday, 2 August 2010 1:13 p.m. {/ / & ..

To: Rachelle Linwood:; Howard Pharo ‘ Q

- ERMA_REF:0006202

Y%
Hi Rachelle/Howard

X

T Subject: FW: Receipt of application (ERMA200520 @da) - comments fequired by 13 August

<

foﬁ\.é]sase

This came through on Friday. Can% u please ask yagrpegple to provide any comments
i

around risk and containment that

/t/f—ﬂﬁ?\ by C

Would appreciate receiving & g

Thanks \/ @% 10 Aug.
- P
N

N

\V

C ' ,Barrv Wards Phé? ot %

} SeniofAlviser
/L L - P
Import StandardsGroy Borde@andardsptrectorate

MAF Biosecurity Ne‘\{/_al‘and i Minnst@’rAgriculture & Forestry

Pastoral douse | 25 Fhe Terr‘é@)‘%@x 2526 | Wellington
N (“ | 75
AN

£ / Py \\
L R4 / “ v Co vy
LS o ST 2 777
< o g S & Tm Chr £ oA
/‘f:}é\/\éq&’ O AGEEE e Blanl LG Fee i Lig dirid
\/ .

o= D)

\i{?f/[lmﬂln'?iu.vrh ’f;:\ \/
Y VRN,

From: Tefeskd Kozera [mailto: Tereska.Kozera@ermanz.govt.nz]
Sent: B ?}3\3uly 2010 4:04 p.m.

To: Barliard Wickenden; Barry Wards; Philip Bell

Subie\ < Receipt of application (ERMA200520 - giant panda) - comments required by 13 August

kY

ERMA-REL:0006202

l ) )
R\Lée\{{it{,@f applicaticn (ERMAZ00520 - giant panda)

7/36/2011

@b}e per mentrohis application?



Wes-ave received an application from Simon Eyre, Wellington Zoo Trust for the importation of

A z'l%‘zrcip’oda melanoleuca (Giant Panda) into containment for the purposes of public display,  {/\_
conservation and research. We consider that you may be interested in this a)a 1cation. Reley
application documents are attached. </m‘

Please contact Donna Campbell on 04 918 4865 or Donna.Camplg:%el 1a\1?.govt nz if you wish to
1

WWW. eITanz. govi.nz.

discuss the decision-making process. Further information is also £y BblgOH ourwebsite
: ™~

7/06/2011



NEEDHAM, Rebecca (ASIA) R
A : {

From: .- MORTON, Grahame (ASIA)

Sent: Thursday, 29 July 2010 2:09 a.m. /7

To: NEEDHAM, Rebecca (ASIA) 7

Subject: FW: Pandas: NZ Coordination @ {

Follow Up Flag: Foliow up (\é U

Flag Status: Red v

[SENSITIVE] <§<g;::>
Ag discussed
————— Original Message-----
{“”"‘g:om: WORKER, Carl (BEI)
.__ant: Wednesday, 28 July 2010 10:12 p.m. <:::::>

To: PIERARD, Alexandra (BEI); WORKER, Carl (BEI

~----0Original Message----- :i § é
From: PIERARD, Alexandra (BEI) [mailtorRJegandra.Rier epfat . govt.nzl

Sent: Wednesday, 28 July 2010 2:59
To: WORKER, Carl (BEI)

Cc: DUNN, Pam (BEI); KENNINGTON, Neil
Subject: RE: Pandas: NZ Coordin

L/ 2

4::;§2%;written background material/advice from the State

%/€\ ob
Aééz?{gtri%iiﬁ Sfdre the end of the week to consider in advance of any
e, ) ONGE 1% his I'll start working on a draft action plan for the post.

@\\ s TG

----- Origin sage-----
From: WORKE N Te5-(BEI)

Sent: Tueég /727 6uly 2010 3:43 p.m.
To: PIERARRD, dlexandra (BEI)

Subjec .$\Q3 das: NZ Coordination

[SENSITIVE]

Hi Carl

)
i




------ oD &

From: T. . L i

Sent: Tussday, July

To: WrRD, Geof ZSLIA) OR hams

Ce: WORKER, Carl (2EI); DUNN, =am BEI); & oiffcéy; BilligrH
Danisl Mellsop {/ /;? { L !
Subject: pandas: NZ Coordination <\i>\<:j/ K‘\",/

)"’ ‘/
/ \
S
— . a project team - it would involve 2> ne>from
Tnternal Affairs ’

ERMA,
MAF Biosecurity - aud widid also pe looking for an MFﬁ%rbﬂiiaial tgfpax\'c;;ate as well
{(including to bring the axternal dimension ie links/thwqughwéhe ? Bassyy €LC with the

vinese authorities). /<§> k\> /) c 3
N N
DS

S 9N |
C | N

N

As such grateful'?? you could'identify whfﬁﬁeu be most\ﬁg?ipgxiate to provide thié . ' .
support \\<> ' ;
\i;\ \% s9 L?lj;)ﬁ
Thaﬁks, Tony ;
g
Q) <
7

Please consider the envir‘égi;f7 Sefore fi;;;;:zhis e-mail.
The information contaizééggg:ifgé{e?gi ndssage is for the attention of the intended
recipient only and is nQt cessari z?t SoFficial view Or communication of the

Department of the Prim \Meg;s er 3@ Ypet. If you are not the intended recipient

you must not di5C1%5e*~ESB% r disgrd this message or the information in it. If
=11 have received bh§§7me age i Ywor, please destroy the email and notify the
(Vlder immediately. \ <,/"‘/‘

(DPMC Securedk{éié§;>\7 ~
\\\\ v




i “Thanks

~Alex v
Panda Diplom

59 C)«)CtPU D)

!

Rebecca

¢ N
From: PLERARD, Alexandra (BEI) R N
Sent: Friday, 26 March 2010 8:44/p.0m.

To: MORTON, Grahame {(ASIA) &\

Cc: NEEDHAM, Rebecca (ASIA); WARD, Geof (ASJQ; Lrony Lynch; DUNN, Bam (BEI);
AINSWORTH, Steve (BEI); WORKER~Carl {BEZ);& vicola (BEI)

Subject: Chinz: Pandas

[SEEMATL] [RESTRICTED] . :

Hi Grahane @

Some thoughts on th@ ¢ .
Cheers

Approximate live An the wild while 129 are in Chinese breeding
facilitles a v d vef Lhina's uwnofficial national mascot and are imbued with
great symbolisms ifte sveral pairs of pandas in The late 19008, but since tha
'g0g Chi has er 1z TN@*:ynda palrs at a ceost of approximately USDL million per
r £ oStensible aim of promoting and aiding its pandas breeding
& %signed to this effect, which also ensure any ¢ubs are the
diplomacy has recently gained a more pragmatic side, but
s is still widely viewed as a3 goodwill gesture and pandas

56(5}0)




The pawdas were guarantined im China and Australial
SRR Sl AN L A e R .)
"ind vaccinatea or rapies, Austyadiiasn keepers visipe@sChina t%{fmﬁrn
frowm the Chinése keepers and then Chinese handlers/keepers Lra g Aith t;§;§; g
and stayed on to facilitate their *settling in". The Chingse sthpulaté
timing of the arrival coincide with the Adelaide climate bed i
natural habitat. ddelaide zoo alsoc built an AUS8 million e

plants and refrigerated rocks to Eimilate their habitat iphChiga. x\g
Australia maintain a sufficiently %%? ekiﬁ-ewable §§>1y of
g}

Lok & &
cﬂe,& to th
ineludin anboo

%4

pvamboo food supply. 424 _

. . Pandas apparently do neot iﬁ:;;;:% om man gbic dissases
T therm are egtablished procedures for dmporting animals, whic lived in
coptrolled environments. S /XEQQQ::? e

Q

S T Q)T *
N Tocelenant l

e type of animal, where it's

;ﬁ%gﬁa {regquired under the .

animal would nesd to be identified

Regquitrenents for importing snimalé Puto N
from and 1if there ig an existing im g&§ggz
Riosecurity BAct). The rigks of Importily
and managed.

Until some initial research
these vidks dre and how the

Inporting Glant Pandas into NWew sziéﬁw;

be difficult to determine what

59623(3) ) ,‘

Parliament took the deliberate step of
e Minister the authority to issue import

giving the Director @ .
'End SPS measures in the words of the 8PS

health standaxrds

MﬁFBNZ will

health stand giant pandas from China. Thﬁre ig a MAF import

for red pandas {a different spedies) from all
cher/zoo animals like farantulas, so under undey certain
~be possible.
the HSNO AGt to prevent the ifportation intdo New Zealand
not been approved by the Environmental Risk Management

sH 213)(( )

Trre levant
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PN

N < T (.ZX“B
Sent: Monday, 7 June 2010 10:24 p.m.
To: PIERARD, Alexandra (BEI); DUNN, Pam (BEI); WORKER, Carl (BEI); MORTON/G{ahameFASIA) \j\

Subject: RE: Pandas: Wgtn Zoo
% ey OHN
For many decades the precise taxonomic cl[ng t\é\%@t Panda was under
C debate because it shares characteristics ofbeth rs apd_raccoefns. However,
molecular studies suggest that the Giantfapdais/a tru b@r and part of the Ursidae
family,[231[28] though it differentiated
Giant Panda's closest ursine relative s\n

T,

$

e main ursine stock. The
f South America. The

Giant Panda has been referred to a lixing fossihk

Despite the shared name, habitat type, anddiet, @I as @ unique enlarged bone called the

pseudo thumb (which helps them/Grip~the bamboo Shodéts they eat), the Giant Panda and Red
Panda are only distantly relate / Molesular studi aced the Red Panda in its own family
Ailuridae; and not under uri N ( |

Recently, NHNZ has feature \RZS int 9 umentaries. Panda Nursery (2006) featured

China’s Wolong National ~in ountains in Sichuan Province; forty Giant
Pandas and a dedicated Pedial role in ensuring the survival of the species.

As part of the Reserve’s pg reeding_program, a revolutionary new method of rearing twin
cubs called ‘swap-raising~-has beep~de Sloped. Each cub is raised by both its natural mother
(* . and one of the Resfgﬁﬁerinari ¥ Rongping, to increase the chances of both cubs
.. surviving. Growjfig Up, Giant Panda (2 ) featured Chengdu Giant Panda Center in south-west
China as one ¢ si/in the world. Yet with female pandas' short fertility cycles and low birth
rates, raising“ e pa opidlation is an uphill battle. »

< A

.nz; pam.dunn@mfat.govt.nz; carl.worker@mfat.govt.nz;

DL _
SU2YCLXii ) |

28/10/2010
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MORTCON, Grahame (ASIA) /<
. /7 "
SRl
From: DUNN. Pam (BEl) [Pam.Dunn@mfat.net.nz] /\ ~ 7 \\:/\
Sent:  Tuesday, 8 June 2010 7:31 p.m. / '\///" 7y { f @
s .
To: PIERARD, Alexandra (BEl); DUNN, Pam (BEI) \\VJ "\ /
Cc: WORKER, Carl (BEI); AINSWORTH, Steve (BRU); MORTON, Grahame [5SIA) (T~
Subject: RE: Pandas: Wgtn Zoo /7 {K \\\//\
/o ” S
./ N
—— o s / /
[SENSITIVE] \/% \\\ ¥
/S TN
C/"" 4 :'/?\\\ ’
£ !
/7 \ \ \\/j 4
:f \//? . \\/ i
\\/ p ) N
/ J \ J
/ /
'\\7

From: PIERARD, Alexandra (BEI) [mailto:Alexandra.
Sent: Tuesday, 8 June 2010 11:40 g,
To: DUNN, Pam (BEL) .. ,m\\,
Cc: WORKER, Carl (BEI); AINSWO _TH@ev,e
Subject: FW: Pandas: Wgtn Z@o /

[SENSITIVE]
Hi Pam

28/10/2010

< FLXY)



of _— |
Sent: Monday, 7 June 2010 10:24 p.m. s 6\ (/Q)(q) N

To: PIERARD, Alexandra (BEL); DUNN, Pam (BET); WORKER, Carl (BEI); MORTO,
Subject: RE: Pandas: Wgtn Zoo

For many decades the precise taxonomic
debate because it shares characteristics ¢
molecular studies suggest that the Gia

family,[251[26] though it differentiated_ea

the main ursine stock. The
ap of South America. The

Despite the shared name, habitat type, anc Ve a unique enlarged bone called the
pseudo thumb (which helps thepagl otsthey eat), the Giant Panda and Red
Panda are only distantly relatg NEY s.haye placed the Red Panda in its own family

Ailuridae, and not under Ursiga

Recently, NHNZ has feat

ocumentaries. Panda Nursery (2006) featured
China’s Wolong Natiopal Nat

e mountains in Sichuan Province; forty Giant
lay angpucial role in ensuring the survival of the species.
Hrgprogram, a revolutionary new method of rearing twin
, d&veloped. Each cub is raised by both its natural mother
eterifagand \Wei Rongping, to increase the chances of both cubs
surviving. Grewin : Giant Panda 3) featured Chengdu Giant Panda Center in south-west
China as o fAhe Rest in the world. Yet with female pandas' short fertility cycles and low birth

ratés, raisi tive wmion is an uphill battle.

As part of the Reserve-s
cubs called ‘swap=raisil
and one of the Ry

@)

xpierarq@mfal dovt.nz; pam.dunn@mfat.govt.nz; carl.worker@mfat.govt.nz;

s A2 Loa)
x s AL D,

28/10/2010




MORTON, Grahame (ASIA)

S
From:~ . MORTON, Grahama (ASIA) 4\
Sent: e - Wednesday, 23 June 2010 11:22 am. |
To: WARD, Geoff (ASIA) ) ? ;
Cc: NEEDHAM, Rebecca {ASIA) @)
Subject: RE: Request for comment on Panda's ¢ !
Categories: [UNCLASSIFIED] @ (@

9l SHITXEX )

_ N | |
’(T\ting a visit to Beijing this week, Wellington Mayor Prentegd nquired about the
prospect of China loaning Wellington Zoo a Ry iant/P .. China maintains
strict conditions around panda diplomacv. g \% Y

O

f the preparatory work
needs to be done between the Chengdu panda

d the proposed zoo home.
This involves design and construction n evelopment of sustainable
fodder (special bamboo) arrangements,
would also need to be developed.

standards for pandas
S6() |
—  sLLYY!

————— Original Message----- '
From: Reuben Levermore (MIN) /{ a .
Sent: Wednesday, 23 June 20 1 .m,
To: ‘Fleur Thompson (MIN)

Cc: MORTON, Grahame (ASIA); ync
Subject: Re: Request for, ¢ n Pa

F(\‘*: Reuben Levermor
T& . Fleur Thompso

Cc: ‘'Grahame.Mor ovt.nz' <Grahame.Morton@mfat.govt.nz>
Sent: Wed Jun 2 2018

Subject: Re: Requ comme 1 anda's

@7 Q | SYIAPE

E s

————— Crifin e¥sage-----

From: Nidk Butdgher [mailtoi!Nick.Butcher@&radionz.co.nz]
Sent: Wedr 2y, 23 June 2010 9:48 am

T

0: Flesur “Fhohpson (MIN)



s this rrues and was the 1ssus2 of rPanda's
ice presidant vigit recsntly?

s Wallington Z00O being tipped/plannsd as
53 zuckland and Christchurch?

k~n would this project likely happen and

s it possible for audio comment,

ick Butcher
adio NZ
4 474 1757
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SO
. . /’ A}
D \
/L /
>>> "NEEDHAM, Rebecca (ASIA)" <Rebecca.Needhamam\géﬁqgvt.nz>v 7
>>> 12:04 p.m. >>> \\// 4

[(““,MAIL] [RESTRICTED] 4/%

S N g £9 CTADE)

(The attachment provides addié%ff%%Fbacﬁgro nd d further detail on the
er

)

consideration of sending kiwd

s) .
Pandas : <:::>

On the biosecurity front hé?e S cuprn.lz_p import health standard for giant
pandas in New Zealand, SO“YE q@b}g ha q{ apply for one - MAF Biosecurity have
0 ce

advised that the appliggf} ss {ake a long time (possibly yvears), although
some parts of the procegs sould be €Dect p ( eg. at the start of the process it
might be possible to j\TB/€§ he fromot of the gueue of qpplications waiting to be

looked at) if there are C 11ing rgasons to do 0. ‘ \
C S S SOHCY
\ , 5

&Y, f\- <§ | Lo
NV DN : ‘ 9O L=y

SN (O <
)=N"

N4
VNN
&

[\\

i\. ’-‘"‘»—., } /
Nl



ey

Page 2 of 2

&

Tao: Jo Gascoigne’; tim.knox@maf.govt.nz'; ‘rebecca.needham@mfat.govt.nz'; Donna Campbell

ce:t {7 Little; Antony Moss
Subjecti Wellington Zoo visit

Hi Panda team

As noted yesterday we formally received (ie sighed hard

(‘ ast Friday 29 July. We have 60 workin

able to do it more quickly. The draft ti

29 July formally receive application

’L((C,\tuﬂt"\'\' @ -

%icati /ere%d) the application
g days to proces lt@s a routine*pplisatign and we should be
meline is: ?

AF

13 August comments on application back from

16-20 August Authority considers application by ck

23-27 August complete decision docunﬁentg} fegs _
This leaves us 2 weeks grace/slop (time runs ou eptem anything unexpected delay matters.

| note that the giant panda is on app, e of the
DoC to cover this off.

will contact the appropriate person at

Regards '
Geoff

* Dr Geoff Ridley ‘
Science Managgér{\ex Ofganisms)
ERMA New Zealand W ‘

PO Box 131 |
Wellington %

and may

in e?en"p-}e\ g otify us immediate

21/10/2010

CAUTIO é email message and any attachments contain information that may be confidential
%@ ADLY PRIVILEGED. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or
# message or attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email message

ly and erase all copies of the message and attachments. Thank
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Froem: Tim Knox [mail‘co:Tim.Knox@maf.govt.nz] =T TN if/ { \ >
VAN
.

(‘\ Sent: Tuesday, 10 August 2010 2:22 p.m. 6\
y 1

" To: NEEDHAM, Rebecca (ASIA); Jo Gascoigne; Geoff Rid!

Subject: RE; RE: Pandas in Auckland? e\/ ;
Y%
2 1nto
e

Yes, that's correct. The Biosecurity Act ca effect/\’lN { However | have asked the
t

team if there is any history from this pr. Qu nt that an
proposal. @5 w
Cheers, Tim 0

Tim Knox ' P ;

Director Border Standards

MAF Biosecurity New Zealand

Pastoral House, 25 The Terraég™~ / '

P O Box 2526

Wellington 6011 /;7 ;

New Zealand \@ %
/\/7 N, .
| v~ ~

N S
™~ ///>/\/ ~J
SN
/"'> \\

t

i S b . .
From: Jo Gascoigne [maxh‘:o:Jo.Gascoigne@dia.govt.nz]
Se'r}is:\\_gsday, 10 August 2010 2:11 p.m.

21/10/2010



To: Geoff Ridley; Tim Knox'; NEEDHAM, Rebecca (ASIA)
Subj {_Pandas in Auckland?

Hi there /[7
| have just found a website that says Auckland zoo hosted a pair of pandas (Xiao X n\ﬁé ei) in {988-
89.

Here is the link: http://www.giantpandazoo.comyHistory.html %

o=

\Y%

Auckland zoo's website confirms this

"1988 The Zoo plays host to two giant panda bears. Xiao Xiao m@l/Fe{

i. More 1’1‘\1300, 0
vigitors see the nandas in three months."

| @ \ S9N
Jo Gascoigne \\/

Policy Analyst

Local Government and Community Branch \

The Department of Internal Affairs Te Tari T@

Direct Dial: +64-4 494 0526
www.dia.govt.nz

21/10/2010
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Eromt: Geoff Ridley [mai&to:Geoff.Ridley@ermanz
Sent: Friday, 6 August 2010 11:40 a.m.
To: Jo Gascoigne; Tim Knox; rebecca.needham

Subject: ERMA process
\mi@,

The ERMA process is a pubtic one,s@N lipgfon Zog'ga i
weeks and as soon as the decisio}dg\.c«w/‘éét sig%wm also go up.
Regards @ ’

Geoff { _
(wﬁ Geoff Ridley

Science Manager (el Org hisms)

ERMA New Zealay d\/] Y

PO Box 131 \/7 .

Wellington

New Zealand ¢

Tel: +64 4 /9:;/\6_\\&;2«6 // %

Fax: +64 A4 1/4%0 33, A\
Direct: £84.4'918/% 95 \\:\3\)

WWW.E ‘an\cf}!.nz /‘?
{
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CAUTION: This efpailmiessage and any atiachments contain information that may

.

and may be(%_;EGPS(LLY PRIVILEGED. If you are nol the intended recipient, any use,
A

copying O}?é
in error pkea

SAY
e/g/otify us immediately and erase all copies of
YOu. ™~

N

R

/\\\ % (3’?)(3)0)

n will go up onour website in the next two

be confidential
disclosure or
}ss\g?ge or attachments is strictly prohibited. If you nave received this email message
ihe message and attachments. Thank
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